Community Development Institute University of Northern BC

A Community for People of all Ages and Stages of Life

District of Clearwater 2011 Community Economic Development Plan

Greg Halseth, Don Manson, and Laura Ryser

Appendix 7: Inventory Guide

Table of Contents

Availability	3
Contact Information	3
Acknowledgements	3
Inventory Guide for the District of Clearwater	4
About this Report	
Part 1: Services and Infrastructure	4
Educational Services	
Health Services	
Protection Services.	
Legal Services	
Financial Services	
Communications	
Elderly and Childcare Services	
Government Services	
Community Services	
Transportation	
Recreation	
Shopping	
Economic Development Organizations	
Housing	
Challenges and Opportunities for Clearwater	11
Part 2: Government / Governance Documentation for Clearwater	
Financial Documents	
Land Use Planning Documents	
Environment Documents	
Economic Planning Documents	
Service Planning Documents	
Infrastructure Documents	
Emergency Preparedness Plan Documents	
Other Documents	
Part 3: A Network Tool for Clearwater	
1.0 Municipal Government	
2.0 First Nations Government	37
3.0 Regional Government	
4.0 Regional Governance	
5.0 Provincial Government	
6.0 Federal Government.	
7.0 Print Media Contacts	
8.0 Radio Media Contacts	
9.0 Television Contacts	
10.0 Health Contacts	
11.0 School District Contacts	
17 O UNDEL POUCAHOU COMIACIS	70

13.0	Protection Contacts	52
14.0	Assistance / Safe House Contacts	54
15.0	Counselling Contacts	55
16.0	Service Club Contacts	56
17.0	Religious Contacts	57
18.0	Social Support Contacts	58
19.0	Children / Youth Service Contacts	59
20.0	Children / Youth Organization Contacts	60
21.0	Elderly Service Contacts	61
22.0	Taxi / Bus Transportation Service Contacts	62
23.0	Other Transportation Service Contacts	63
24.0	Culture / Arts Contacts	64
25.0	Tourism / Recreation Contacts	65
26.0	Children's Sports Contacts	66
26.0	Children's Sports Contacts	66
27.0	Indoor Sports Contacts	67
28.0	Outdoor Sports Contacts	68
29.0	Winter Sports Contacts	70
30.0	Housing Contacts	71
31.0	Financial Contacts	72
32.0	Business Community Contacts	73
33.0	Regional Business / Community Development Contacts	74
34.0	Federal Business / Community Development Contacts	75
35.0	Labour Associations	76
36.0	Forestry Contacts	77
37.0	Mining / Petroleum Contacts	78
38.0	Other Industry Associations	
39.0	Government Industry / Resource Contacts	80
40 0	Research and Training Contacts	81

Availability

Copies of all reports associated with the project have been provided to the District of Clearwater.

Contact Information

For further information about this topic and the project, feel free to contact Greg Halseth, Director of UNBC's Community Development Institute:

Greg Halseth, Director Community Development Institute University of Northern British Columbia 3333 University Way Prince George, BC V2N 4Z9

Phone: 250-960-5826 Fax: 250-960-6533 E-mail: halseth@unbc.ca Website: www.unbc.ca/cdi

Acknowledgements

Since the fall of 2010, our research team visited Clearwater to conduct interviews and meet with local residents to create a new community economic development plan. We wish to thank all the residents, community groups, business members, service providers, policy makers, and municipal staff who took the time to help out and to answer our many questions.

A special thanks to Leslie Groulx who provided us with numerous background documents that supported the development of this profile and the new community economic development plan.

Julia Schwamborn, Laura Ryser, and Greg Halseth

Community Development Institute

March 2011

Inventory Guide for the District of Clearwater

About this Report

After being incorporated in December 2007, the District of Clearwater embarked on a series on strategic planning and development initiatives. Canfor's announcement in 2009 to close its Vavenby operations (District of Clearwater 2009) provided a further sense of urgency to complete an economic development strategy that would reflect the local assets, aspirations, and priorities of residents. In the summer of 2010, the District of Clearwater approached the Community Development Institute at the University of Northern British Columbia to complete an economic development strategy.

This inventory guide is an important piece of this community and economic development strategy. An inventory provides important information to identify capacity gaps, as well as to examine the competitive advantages that can support community and economic development. Understanding this information is critical to inform strategic decisions about infrastructure investments and program development in Clearwater.

This report is divided into three parts. The first part discusses the strengths and gaps of available services and infrastructure to support community and economic development initiatives. The second section identifies plans and documents that can help the community to mobilize resources and take advantage of development opportunities. The final part provides a listing of all local and regional contacts of individuals and organizations that can support community and economic development planning in Clearwater.

Part 1: Services and Infrastructure

As communities embark on processes to diversify their economies, they will need sufficient capacity to support new developments. Such capacity can help communities to mobilize their assets and resources to capitalize on opportunities. Services play two key functions in building capacity and supporting community and economic development. First, services help rural and small town places to cope with restructuring and transition as a result of economic downturns or plant closures. Job losses stemming from industrial restructuring or closure can place increased demands on local services for education and training, business development, counseling, health care, and other support services. Without such services, residents would have to cope with the additional burden of leaving their community to access assistance.

Second, services provide opportunities for building relationships, partnerships, and trust. Together, these can lead to innovative ways for delivering services where they might otherwise not exist. The purpose of this section is to provide the District of Clearwater with a gap analysis of available infrastructure and services which can support the community's strategic economic development and planning processes.

Services provide an important foundation for retaining and attracting residents and businesses. Since the 1980s, however, rural and small town places have been experiencing changes in service provision due to economic and social restructuring trends. Some small places have been experiencing population declines. At the same time, federal and provincial government policies have withdrawn service infrastructure that can provide a foundation for economic renewal and assist residents to cope with the stresses associated with community transition.

Clearwater must consider a number of challenges in preparing to meet the needs associated with economic restructuring. Limited service availability erodes a community's capacity to respond to social and economic change, as well as to attract new residents and businesses.

Educational Services

Educational institutions are playing a changing role in maintaining quality of life in rural and small town places. Schools have provided other amenities through their libraries, theatres, and art galleries in places that would otherwise not have access to such services. They have also played a larger economic development role. Community colleges can provide skilled and professional workers, act as a broker of services, and act as a repository of information. They can also design programs and services that are relevant and respond to the changing labour market conditions of small places.

With an elementary school, high school, and literacy programs, Clearwater is well equipped to cope with the basic educational needs of its population. The North Thompson Community Resource Centre also offers general work-related training, first-aid training, continuing education, small business development programs, and some university transfer courses.

Health Services

Health services play an important role in attracting new labour and retaining residents. During times of economic and social restructuring, closures in hospitals and the centralization of physical and mental health services can be difficult on the elderly and the poor who do not have access to a vehicle or who live in a place with limited transportation services. Fortunately, residents in Clearwater have access to most basic health care services. The services offered at the Dr. Helmcken Memorial Hospital include:

- emergency room services,
- ambulance services,
- palliative care,
- x-ray,
- mental health and addiction services, and
- 6 inpatient beds.

In addition to having a local hospital, there are three family physicians, home support services, public health services, prenatal programs, residential care, a pharmacy, a chiropractor, a dentist,

speech therapy, and optometry services in Clearwater. However, there are no surgical services, physiotherapy, occupational therapy, CT scan facilities, or pediatric / obstretics beds in Clearwater. More specialized health care services are available in Kamloops and Kelowna.

Protection Services

Protection services contribute to community capacity in a number of ways. For example, volunteer fire departments and various crime watch programs provide opportunities for community involvement and interaction, both of which can build trust and leadership. Policing services, victim's services, a volunteer fire department, Search and Rescue, and 911 service are all available in Clearwater.

Legal Services

Legal services are another example of specialized services that are often not found in rural areas. The absence of legal services has important implications as residents must commute to go to court, to access legal services such as preparation of wills or for purchasing real estate, or to have passports or affidavits signed. While legal services can be limited in small communities, Clearwater's residents have access to a lawyer, notary public, and provincial court services within their community.

Financial Services

Businesses play a role in providing a range of activities that enhance the quality of life of a place, as well as the viability and stability of the local economy. Business members also play an important role in community development as they can provide leadership in, and support for, local volunteer groups. Local businesses are also an important source for fundraising and sponsorship of specific local organizations or events.

Using the North American Industrial Classification System (NAICS), local businesses and organizations in Clearwater are listed in Table 20. With its close proximity to Wells Gray Provincial Park and other natural amenities, the local economy is largely driven by the service industry with many businesses listed under retail; accommodation and food; and arts, entertainment, and recreation.

Overall, there are a range of financial services in Clearwater, including branches for both the Royal Bank and the Interior Savings Credit Union, ATMs, a real estate office, insurance services, and accounting services. This has important implications for not just retaining residents, but also for retaining and attracting businesses as well. However, there is no industrial park. The closest industrial park is located in Barriere.

Table 20: Clearwater Businesses / Organizations Organized by Industry (NAICS)

	Number of Businesses/ Groups	% of Total Businesses/ Groups
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting	19	5.7
Mining and oil / gas	0	0.0
Utilities	0	0.0
Construction	19	5.7
Manufacturing	6	1.8
Wholesale Trade	2	0.6
Retail Trade	30	9.0
Fransportation and Warehousing	14	4.2
information and Cultural Industries	5	1.5
Finance and Insurance	9	2.7
Real Estate, Rental, and Leasing	11	3.3
Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services	17	5.1
Management of Companies / Enterprises	0	0.0
Administrative and Support, Waste Management,		
and Remediation Services	17	5.1
Educational Services	12	3.6
Health Care and Social Assistance	17	5.1
Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation	34	10.2
Accommodation and Food Services	55	16.6
Other Services (Except Public Administration)	44	13.3
Public Administration	21	6.3
otal	332	99.8

Source: District of Clearwater 2010.

Communications

Connectivity is crucial in the new economy. Communication services also allow residents to maintain contact with family and friends. With improved communication infrastructure, rural and small town places can improve local employment opportunities, and support business networks.

The Internet can be used for a variety of communication purposes and functions, such as e-mail communication, posting community or business information on websites aimed at an external audience (such as information about festivals, property for sale, etc.), or providing information for use within the community (such as copies of council minutes and agenda, community event schedules, etc.). The speed of the Internet connection available in a community can affect the kinds of information that can be posted, and transactions that can occur. Having a variety of Internet Service Providers (ISP) to choose from can also help to keep the cost of access to a minimum

When considering an Internet connection, residents, businesses, and institutions in Clearwater have multiple ISPs to choose from, including Clearwater Cable and Internet, Galaxy Broadband, Telus, Bell, and Rogers. Residents also have access to three public Internet stations at the public library. Public Internet access has been important for Clearwater residents affected by social and economic restructuring. These public terminals can be used to search for alternative employment opportunities, as well as education and retraining programs. The availability of high speed Internet has also enabled on-line courses to be offered through the Community Resource Centre. There are also several local web design businesses.

A local newspaper is an important communication tool in a small community for sharing local news, social events, results of sports and school activities, and advertising for local businesses. Without a local news venue, it is rare that sufficient local news and information is carried in other regional or provincial papers. Clearwater residents and businesses have access to one local newspaper and several regional newspapers. The Clearwater Times is available in print form and online at: http://www.bclocalnews.com/bc_thompson_nicola/clearwatertimes.

Elderly and Childcare Services

Childcare services provide an important part of the educational and care services in rural and small town places. Childcare also provides men and women with children an opportunity to participate in the labour force. In addition to 3 daycares, there are also parenting, infant development, and early childhood education programs offered by the Yellowhead Community Society.

Other services of importance are seniors' services including nursing homes and retirement homes. These services are particularly important given the aging of the Canadian population. There are currently two seniors' housing facilities in Clearwater, including Swanson Valley Supportive Living and Evergreen Acres (which is adding 10 new units expected to be completed in the Spring 2011).

Government Services

Town halls and post offices are the most frequently available government services in rural and small town places. Post offices not only provide a service and identity, but also opportunities for routine social interaction to build relationships. Other government services play an important role in community capacity by providing a local source of expertise and knowledge upon which the community can draw.

The provincial government maintains a number of local offices in Clearwater, including the Ministry of Attorney General, the Ministry of Transportation, the Ministry of Environment, the Ministry of Children and Family Development, and the Ministry of Forests, Mines, and Lands. However, the closest Service BC offices are located in Kamloops and Valemount.

Of particular concern for households experiencing change is the absence of a Service Canada or Employment Insurance office. While some outreach support and workshops are provided by Service Canada, households experiencing stress will have to commute to Kamloops for services to help them cope. However, other government services are available locally including a town hall and a post office.

Community Services

Community services can provide an important foundation from which to build relationships, and can be important sources to draw upon during times of economic and social stress. Overall, Clearwater has a range of community services including a food bank, thrift store, second hand store, safe house, mental health services, personal and employment counseling services, life skill programs, Community Living services, a senior's drop-in centre, and four churches. While youth tend to be forgotten in aging communities, Clearwater is very fortunate to have a youth coordinator and Jax Café, a safe space created specifically for youth. In addition to the North Thompson Communities Foundation, there are also a number of service clubs to support community development including the Elks, Royal Canadian Legion, and the Rotary.

Transportation

Transportation infrastructure can have important implications not only for attracting economic activity to a place, but also for enhancing the quality of life of vulnerable groups in rural and small town places. Transportation services, especially freight services, can play an important role in attracting industry by providing additional options to export products. However, without adequate, affordable transportation options, mobility can be difficult for women, seniors, or those with disabilities to move within the community and to access services in adjacent centres. Being mobile enables citizens to have access to services, to be involved in the community, to develop local friendship ties and support networks, and to experience social activities.

Transportation services have become important to attract economic activity to Clearwater and to enable residents to commute to other centres for needed services. Freight train infrastructure, through CN Rail, is in place to transport resources out of the region. There is also a helicopter base to support industrial activities, forest fire fighting, search and rescue, and tourism activities. In addition to a local transit service that connects Clearwater and Vavenby, residents may use the local transit service to commute to Kamloops on Thursdays. Residents also have access to a taxi service, gas stations, and automobile repair shops to support their local mobility. Other regional transportation options include the Greyhound bus service, VIA Rail, and the Interior Health Connections bus. The closest airport is located in Kamloops.

Recreation

Clearwater is able to offer access to many recreational programs and natural amenities. With its close proximity to Wells Gray Provincial Park, residents and tourists have access to numerous

lakes, waterfalls, rivers, and other features that support hiking, canoeing, kayaking, horseback riding, and related activities. There are also numerous other lakes, notably Dutch Lake, located close to the community to support fishing, boating, and swimming. During the winter, there are opportunities for downhill and cross-country skiing, as well as snowmobiling. The North Thompson Sportsplex provides a venue for hockey, skating, and curling. There are also community playing fields, a tennis court, two golf courses, a skateboard park, and a fitness gym in the community. The senior's centre provides a venue for indoor recreational activities such as carpet bowling and social activities.

Art and cultural activities are supported through the public library; and cooking, gardening, theatre, gymnastics, dance, and arts classes are offered through the Community Resource Centre. While there is no community centre, there are several local halls that can host community events. A performing arts centre is also located nearby in Birch Island. This bodes well for the retention and attraction of residents, as well as the overall quality-of-life. There are, however, some recreational facilities that are not available locally such as an indoor swimming pool, movie cinema, museum, bowling lanes, and an outdoor seniors' park.

Shopping

Shopping services contribute to the success of the local economy and are considered to be an important gauge of economic health of rural and small town places. Shopping is also an important recreational activity and provides opportunities for social interaction. Low levels of shopping services can lead to out-of-town shopping and perhaps even out-migration. Clearwater offers all the basic shopping services, including a grocery store, a bakery, a farmer's market, liquor stores, two hardware and building supplies stores, artisan shops, recreation equipment stores, restaurants, and a clothing store. More specialized shopping services are accessible in Kamloops and Kelowna.

Economic Development Organizations

Economic development organizations can play an important role in promoting the community to attract not only additional businesses, but also to attract a wider population base. As these organizations are comprised of local business individuals, they are important sources to draw upon during economic and social change. In Clearwater, businesses can access support through the local Chamber of Commerce, Clearwater Employment Services, the Tourism Wells Gray Association, and the Rotary Club. Other supports offered through Community Futures, the Business Development Bank of Canada, and the Aboriginal Business Service Network Society are accessible in Kamloops.

Housing

Housing has been used as an incentive to attract residents to rural and small town places. However, a lack of housing options as a population changes, or ages, can be a problem and can lead to out-migration. Housing options can improve the quality of life of residents, especially the more vulnerable citizens, including senior citizens or those with disabilities. While independent and assisted living options are available for seniors, there are no social or co-op housing options for families or single individuals in Clearwater. Rental units are also limited within the community.

Challenges and Opportunities for Clearwater

Although Clearwater faces challenges with on-going restructuring, it has a foundation of services that contributes to its capacity to cope with change. The town has a good foundation of educational services that can provide new training and educational opportunities. Clearwater can also capitalize on its natural assets to attract new economic activity, and promote an efficient and wiser use of a broader range of resources by multiple stakeholders.

A challenge for Clearwater is limited shopping and specialized services that can result in commuting and economic leakage.

Fortunately, Clearwater has been able to capitalize on its assets. It is continuing to promote its natural and recreational amenities. In particular, it has been promoting itself as the Gateway to Wells Gray Provincial Park and has been exploring new opportunities through mining and developing a community forest. It is also capitalizing on new adventure and event tourism opportunities. These assets will go a long way, not just in attracting tourists and economic activity, but also for retaining residents.

Part 2: Government / Governance Documentation for Clearwater

The purpose of this section is to list the plans and documents that may exist in Clearwater. In turn, these plans and documents can serve as valuable tools in a community's efforts to mobilize resources / assets and take advantage of opportunities during economic transition processes.

Financial Documents

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Five-Year Financial Plan	Yes	A bylaw to adopt the 2009-2013 Five Year Financial Plan	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/finan ce-bylaws
Five-Year Financial Plan	Yes	Five year Financial Plan Bylaw No. 58	2010		Hardcopy
Financial Plan	Yes	Thompson-Nicola Regional District 2010-2014 Financial Plan (March 25, 2010)	2010		http://tnrd.fileprosite. com/Documents/Doc umentList.aspx?ID=1 3624
Bylaw No. 28	Yes	Revenue Anticipation Borrowing	2008		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/finan ce-bylaws
Finance and Audit Committee	Yes	Agendas	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/finan ce-and-audit- committee-agendas- 2009
Finance and Audit Committee	Yes	Meeting Minutes	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/finan ce-and-audit- committee-minutes- 2009

Land Use Planning Documents

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Bylaw No. 47	yes	A Bylaw to amend the "Thompson- Nicola Regional District Land use Contract Agreement Bylaw No.368 (130- 15)"	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/devel opment-bylaws
Schedule A of Bylaw No. 1767	Yes	Regional Growth Strategy	2009		http://tnrd.fileprosite. com/Documents/Doc umentList.aspx?ID=1 7868

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Official Community Plan	Yes	Clearwater Official Community Plan	2000		http://tnrd.fileprosite. com/Documents/Doc umentList.aspx?ID=1 7871
Official Community Plan	Yes	Nicola Valley Official Community Plan	2002		http://tnrd.fileprosite. com/Documents/Doc umentList.aspx?ID=1 7882
Lakeshore Development Guidelines	Yes	TNRD Lakeshore Development Guidelines	2004		http://tnrd.fileprosite. com/Documents/Doc umentList.aspx?ID=1 7913
South Thompson Settlement Strategy	Yes	Schedule A of Bylaw No. 1888	2002		http://tnrd.fileprosite. com/Documents/Doc umentList.aspx?ID=1 7900
South Thompson Settlement Strategy Map	Yes	Base Map 1	2002		http://tnrd.fileprosite. com/Documents/Doc umentList.aspx?ID=1 7900
Wells Gray Community Forest Corporation	No	BC Forest Community Forest Association Member List	2010		http://www.bccfa.ca/i ndex.php?option=co m k2&view=item&i d=78:wells-gray- community-forest- corporation&Itemid=
Community Forest Profile (Vancouver 2010)	Yes	The Podium Profile: Clearwater – Wells Gray Community Forest	2010		http://www.bccfa.ca/i ndex.php?option=co m_k2&view=item&i d=93:2010-olympic- podia
Community Forest News Release	Yes	Forest Agreement Brings Benefits to Local Businesses	2006		http://www2.news.go v.bc.ca/news_release s_2005- 2009/2006FOR0139- 001247.htm
Community Forest News Release	No	Communities differ on community forest licenses	2004		http://dogwoodinitiative.org/media-centre/news-stories/communities_differ_on_community_forest_licenses/?sear_chterm=forests
LRMP	Yes	Kamloops Land and resource Management Plan	2001		http://www.ilmb.gov. bc.ca/slrp/lrmp/kamlo ops/kamloops/index.h tml
Agricultural Area Plans	Yes	Status of Agricultural Area Plans and Strategies	2010		Hardcopy

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Community Farms Program	Yes	BC's Farming and Food Future: Local Government Toolkit for Sustainable Food Production	2009		Hardcopy
Mining Conflict News Release	No	B.C. Mining Rules Threaten Well Gray Caribou Herd	2010		http://www.bclocalne ws.com/bc_thompson _nicola/clearwatertim es/business/97190484 _html
Master Plan	Yes	Wells Gray Provincial Park Master Plan	1986		http://www.env.gov.b c.ca/bcparks/planning /mgmtplns/wellsgray/ wells_gray_mgmt.ht ml
Management Statement	Yes	Wells Gray Provincial Park Interim Management Statement	1991		http://www.env.gov.b c.ca/bcparks/planning /mgmtplns/wellsgray/ wells_gray_mgmt.ht ml
Management Direction Statement	Yes	Thompson River District: Management Direction Statement for Clearwater River Corridor	1999		http://www.env.gov.b c.ca/bcparks/planning /mgmtplns/wellsgray/ wells gray mgmt.ht ml
Мар	Yes	Wells Corridor Map			http://www.env.gov.b c.ca/bcparks/explore/ parkpgs/wg_corr.htm l#planning
Parks and Recreation Committee	Yes	Meeting Agendas	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/parks -and-recreation- committee-agendas- 2009
Parks and Recreation Committee	Yes	Meeting Minutes	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/parks -and-recreation- committee-meeting- minutes-2009
UNESCO Guidelines	Yes	Operational Guidelines for the Implementation of the World Heritage Convention	2008		http://whc.unesco.org /archive/opguide08- en.pdf
Parks Inventory	Yes	District of Clearwater Parks Inventory			

Environment Documents

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Pest Management Plan	Yes	TNRD Mosquito Control Pest Management Plan 2006-2011	2006		http://tnrd.fileprosite. com/Documents/Doc umentList.aspx?ID=1 7053
Facilities Pest Management Plan	Yes	Facilities Pest Management Plan Site List	2007		http://www.bchydro.c om/etc/medialib/inter net/documents/safety/ bctc_pdf/facilities_pe st_management.Par.0 001.File.bctc_facilitie s_list.pdf
Groundwater	Yes	Groundwater Resources of British Columbia	2003		http://www.llbc.leg.b c.ca/public/pubdocs/b cdocs/162844/ground water.pdf
Groundwater Evaluation Study	No	Piteau & Associates, 1983b. 1st Stage Ground Water Evaluation for Water Supply, Proposed Clearwater River Salmon Hatchery, Clearwater, B.C. Unpublished report prepared for Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Pacific Region, February, 32pp.	1983		http://www.env.gov.b c.ca/wsd/plan_protect sustain/groundwater /gwbc/references.htm l
Geophysical Report	Yes	Geophysical Report on a Ground Magnetometer Survey over the Sil 2 Claim Taweel Lake Area	1981		http://aris.empr.gov.b c.ca/ArisReports/086 49.PDF
Emissions Inventory	Yes	Clearwater District Municipality Community Energy and Emissions Inventory	2010		http://www.env.gov.b c.ca/cas/mitigation/ce ei/RegionalDistricts/ Thompson- Nicola/ceei_2007_cle arwater_district_mun icipality.pdf
UNESCO	No	Not recognized as World Heritage Site yet			http://www.wellsgray .ca/site/about_wells_ gray_country/volcano s.html

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Wells Gray Map	Yes	Wells Gray- Clearwater Volcanic Field	2008		http://www.wellsgray .ca/site/about wells gray_country/volcano s.html
Wells Gray Field Station	No	Wells Gray Field Station – TRU Biological Sciences	Since 1994		http://www.tru.ca/sch s/biol/wells_gray.htm l
Forest Management Plan	Yes	Sustainable Forest Management Plan Canfor Vavenby Division	2005		http://www.canforpul p.com/_resources/sus tainability/Vavenby SFM_Plan_May_200 5.pdf
Water Quality Complaint Investigation	Yes	Water Quality in the East Blackpool Water Sheds	2001		http://www.llbc.leg.b c.ca/public/pubdocs/b cdocs/366619/irc39s. htm
SIBAC Presentation	Yes	Southern Interior Beetle Action Coalition: Summary Presentation	2009		PowerPoint in PDF

Economic Planning Documents

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Community Profile	Yes	Clearwater and Upper North Thompson Valley Community Profile	April 2009		http://www.communi tyfutures.net/clearwat ercommunityprofile.h tm
Demographic Profile	Yes	Local Health Area 26 – North Thompson Demographic Profile	2009		http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/data/sep/lha/L ha 26.pdf
Bylaw No. 36	Yes	Economic Development Capital Works Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/finan ce-bylaws
Economic Development Committee	Yes	Meeting Agendas	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/econo mic-development- committee-agendas- 2009
Feasibility Assessment/Business Plan	Yes	Potential North Thompson Arts Culture and Technology Centre	2010		Hardcopy
Economic Development Plan	Yes	North Thompson Strategic Economic Development Plan	2005		Hardcopy

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Economic Development Strategy	No	Hedlund, R. Draft: North Thompson Economic Development Strategy. Economic Development Advisory Commission of the North Thompson Valley	2004		
Progress Update	Yes	Progress Update on Recommendations from the North Thompson Economic Development Strategic Plan 2005- 2010	2009 or 2010? No date		Hardcopy
Thoughts on Community Adjustment	Yes	Thoughts on Community Adjustment for Clearwater	August 2009		Hardcopy
Business Transformation	Yes	Ministry of Housing and Social Development: Business Transformation Project – Stakeholder Information Package	May 2010		Hardcopy
Meeting Agenda	Yes	Rural Secretariat	Nov 2009		Hardcopy
Meeting Minutes	Yes	Economic Development Summit	Oct 2009		Hardcopy
Employment Projections	Yes	BC Regional Employment Projections: Thompson Okanagan Development Region 2009-2014			http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/data/lss/repm/ DR_Thompson- Okanagan.pdf
Unemployment Rates	Yes	BC Unemployment Rates 2009	2010		http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/data/lss/lfs/ur 09.pdf
Minutes	Yes	Clearwater and District Chamber of Commerce	2010		http://www.clearwate rbcchamber.com/
Community Resource Centre (CRC)	No	Website	2009		http://www.crcnt.ca
CRC Capacity Building Documentation	No	List of Documents, none of which are available online			http://www.crent.ca/ Community Capacit y Building.htm

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Vavenby News Release	No	Canfor indefinitely closes 3 sawmills: Vavenby, Radium, Rustad	2009	ириате.	http://foresttalk.com/i ndex.php/2009/05/28/ canfor-indefinitely- closes-3-sawmills-va
Vavenby News Release	No	Canfor looks at restart of Vavenby	2010		http://www.kamloops news.ca/article/20100 619/KAMLOOPS010 1/306199989/- 1/KAMLOOPS01/ca nfor-looks-at-restart- of-vavenby-sources
Vavenby News Release	No	Canfor denies reports about Vavenby capital plan	2010		http://www.kamloops news.ca/article/20100 623/KAMLOOPS010 1/306239975/- 1/KAMLOOPS/canfo r-denies-reports- about-vavenby- capital-plan
Forest Strategy	Yes	Kamloops Future Forest Strategy	2009		http://go2.wordpress.com/?id=725X1342&site=k2project.wordpress.com&url=http%3A%2F%2Fk2project_files.wordpress.com%2F2010%2F01%2Fkamloops-future-forest-strategy-june25-09.pdf&sref=http%3A%2F%2Fk2kamloopstsa.com%2Fbackgrounder-2%2F
Regional Profile	Yes	Thompson Okanagan Regional Profile: Tourism with Insight (Prov. Gov't)	2009		http://www.tca.gov.b c.ca/research/Researc hByRegion/pdf/thom pson_okanagan/Tho mpson_Okanagan_R egional_Profile_2009 .pdf
Asset Identification	Yes	Wells Gray Country Business Asset Identification Project	2006		Hardcopy
Tourism Audit and Gap Analysis	Yes	TRUC Tourism Audit and Gap Analysis	2007		Hardcopy
Tourism Study	Yes	Value of the Kamloops Visitor Info Centre – Study Results for Distribution (Prov. Gov't)	2006		http://www.tca.gov.b c.ca/research/Researc hByRegion/pdf/thom pson_okanagan/2005 Kamloops.sflb.pdf

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Tourism Data	Yes	Data Supplement Tables	2010		http://www.tca.gov.b c.ca/research/Industry Performance/pdfs/tou rism_indicators/2010/ Data Supplement Ta bles July 2010.pdf
Community Futures Plan	Yes	Community Futures – Thompson Country: Clearwater Centre Plan	2002		Hardcopy
Clearwater and District Chamber of Commerce	No	The Clearwater Centre Initiative	2003		
Clearwater Centre Plan	No	Urban Systems. Clearwater Centre Plan: Rock, Water, Wood. CFTC, Gov of Canada: Western Economic Diversification.	2002		
Tourism Plan	No	Tourism Planning Group: Tourism Studies, Plans and Strategies – Community Tourism Planning and Organizational Restructuring: Clearwater and Wells Gray Country			http://www.tourismpl anninggroup.com/pag e.asp?page_id=13
Farmers Market	No				http://www.clearwate rfarmersmarket.com/
Snapshot of Community Effort and opportunity	Yes	Evaluating the Economic Development role of BC Local Governments	April 2010		Hardcopy+PDF
Tourism Research Innovation Project (TRIP)	Yes	Realities of Small and Mid Sized Tourism Enterprises in Rural BC: Observations from the field.	2007		Hardcopy
Strategic Plan	Yes	Wells Gray Country Community Parks Strategic Plan	2006		Hardcopy
Strategic Plan	No	Ritcey, F. Wells Gray Country – Strategic Plan. CFTC.	2003		

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Strategic Plan	No	Clearwater Strategic Plan (November 1993 & 1996. University College of the Cariboo.	1993+1996		
Review Meeting Report	Yes	Community Tourism Foundations Program: Review Meeting Report – Clearwater and Wells Gray Country	2009		Hardcopy
Resource Guide	Yes	Resource Guide for Local Governments to Promote Food Secure Communities. See p.10 f: Community Profile: Clearwater Farmers' Market, a Gateway to other Projects	2008		http://www.phsa.ca/N R/rdonlyres/76D687 CF-6596-46FE- AA9A- A536D61FB038/292 98/PHSAreportaseata tthetable4.pdf
Draft Food Action Plan	Yes	Draft North Thompson Regional Food Action Plan	2010?		Hardcopies of 2 versions
Community Economic Development Presentation	Yes	Gould, L. "Everyone know the definition of economic development"	?		PowerPoint
Community Planning	Yes	Halseth and Booth. 2003. What Works Well, What Needs Improvement []. Local Environment 8(4): 437-455.	2003		http://cstc.bc.ca/down loads/Booth- Halseth%20- %20Lessons%20in% 20Public%20Consult ation%20BC%20Plan ning%20Process.pdf
Economic Development Vision and Strategy	Yes	Halseth, G. et al. The Connected North: Moving from northern strength to northern strength. A report from the Northern BC Economic Vision and Strategy Project.	2004		http://web.unbc.ca/ge ography/faculty/greg/ research/edvs/project Reports.html
Economic Development Pamphlet	No	North Thompson Valley Economic Advisory Commission: North Thompson Valley: Mountains of Opportunity.	?		

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Community Futures Newsletter	No	Working Together	1996	2004/2005 (do not have)	http://www.communi tyfutures.net/sitecm/i/ working%20together %201996.jpg
Government Caucus	No	Rebuilding the Heartlands: What we've accomplished together. Queen's Printer, British Columbia, Victoria.	2004		
Innovation and Commercialization Report	Yes	F. Weicker & Co. Promoting Innovation and Commercialization in Rural BC: Final Report.	2003		http://www.bcrstn.co m/bc/396/documents
Capacity Building	No	Koinonia Consulting. Capacity Building Circle Council Future Search Retreat, North Thompson Community Skills Centre.	2004		
Tourism Strategy	No	Tourism Research Group, G.F. Henderson and Associates, and MacLaren Plan Search. Wells Gray Tourism Strategy.	1990		
Mining Meeting Notes	Yes	Notes on a meeting with Yellowhead Mining Inc. Representatives held at 3:30 p.m. on Tuesday, September 28 th , 2010 in the District of Clearwater Municipal Hall, 132 Station Road, Clearwater, B. C. to review plans for a Copper/Gold/Silver Mine in Vavenby, B. C.	2010		Word Doc
Mining Presentation	Yes	Yellowhead Mining Inc.: Development of the Harper Creek Project in British Columbia	2010		PDF file

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Tourism Brochure	Yes	Tourism BC: Wells Gray Country- Tourism Activities Summary	2010		PDF File
Tourism Presentation	Yes	Tourism BC: Wells Gray Country Community Partnerships Meeting Oct 25, 2010	2010		PDF File

Service Planning Documents

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
School Catchment Area	Yes	SD73 Proposed School Catchment Areas and Secondary Feeder Schools	2010		http://www3.sd73.bc. ca/sites/default/files/u sers/eburns/Catchme ntBoundaries/Propos ed%20School%20Cat chment%20Areas%2 0and%20Secondary %20Feeder%20Scho ols.pdf
Facilities Report	Yes	SD73 Facilities Report	2009		http://www3.sd73.bc. ca/sites/default/files/n odes/FacilitiesConfig uration/Facilities%20 Configuration%20Re port.pdf
Priority List	Yes	Director Pennell's 2010 Priority List	2010		http://www.wellsgray .ca/media/documents/ wgcsc 2010/2010 pr iority list from dire ctor pennell.pdf
Disease Prevention Program	Yes	Living Well / Chronic Disease Prevention – Category: Local Government Partnerships	2009		http://www.civicinfo. bc.ca/100.asp?search by=yes&categoryid= 42&subtitle=Health% 20&%20Wellness
Vision and Mission Statement	No	Well Gray Country Services Committee	2008		http://www.wellsgray .ca/site/about_wells_ gray_country/service s_committee.html
Meeting Minutes	Yes	Wells Gray Country Services Committee, Regular Meeting: Update on UNESCO Application	2008		http://www.wellsgray .ca/media/documents/ wgsc_pdfs/wgcsc_11 _19_2008.pdf

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
CRC Community Event Calendar	No	D.I.Y. Community Event Calendar			http://www.crent.ca/ D I Y Community Event calendar.htm
Rural Health Symposium	Yes	The Heart of the Matter: Finding Common Solutions to Rural Physician and Health Professional Recruitment	2009		http://www.hugadoct orinclearwater.ca/ima ges/HaD_Symposium Invitation.pdf
News Release	Yes	Hug a Doctor in Clearwater, BC	2008		http://www.hugadoct orinclearwater.ca/ima ges/Article1_HugAD octor.pdf
News Release	No	Blackpool BC to kick start benefit abuse initiative	1998		http://www.lgcplus.c om/news/blackpool- bc-to-kick-start- benefit-abuse- initiative/1453344.art icle

Infrastructure Documents

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Bylaw No. 0005	Yes	Amendment to Clearwater Official Community Plan Adoption Bylaw No. 1448	2008		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/devel opment-bylaws
Zoning Bylaw No. 940	Yes	Thompson-Nicola Regional District Zoning Bylaw No.940	2007		http://tnrd.fileprosite. com/Documents/Doc umentList.aspx?ID=4 274
Bylaw No. 33	Yes	North Thompson Sportsplex Capital Works Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/finan ce-bylaws
Bylaw no. 35	Yes	Administration Capital Works Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/finan ce-bylaws
Мар	Yes	British Columbia Thompson-Okanagan Development Region (3)	2005		http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/data/pop/map s/reference.asp
Мар	Yes	Regional Districts British Columbia	2010		http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/data/pop/map s/reference.asp

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Senior Housing	Yes	BC's Affordable Housing: Housing for Seniors and Adults with Disabilities, Zone 11	2010		http://www.bchousin g.org/resources/Housi ng_Listings/zone11_s enior.pdf
Population Estimates	Yes	British Columbia Regional District and Municipal Population Estimates 2006-2009	2009		http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/data/pop/pop/ estspop.asp#totpop
Population Estimates - Article	Yes	2009 Sub-Provincial Population Estimates	2009		http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/data/pop/pop/ estspop.asp#totpop
Census of Population	Yes	British Columbia Municipal Census Population 1921- 2006	2006		http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/data/pop/pop/ mun/mun1921_2006. asp
Census Profile	Yes	Thompson-Nicola, CD	2006		http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/data/cen06/pr ofiles/detailed/59033 000.pdf
Census Profile	Yes	Thompson-Nicola A (Wells Gray Country)	2006		http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/data/cen06/pr ofiles/detailed/59033 068.pdf
2001 Census of Population	No	Community Highlights for Thompson-Nicola A	2001		http://www12.statcan .ca/english/profil01/C P01/details/Page.cfm ?Lang=E&Geo1=CS D&Code1=5933068 &Geo2=PR&Code2= 59&Data=Count&Se archText=THOMPS ON- NICOLA%20A&Sea rchType=Begins&Se archPR=01&B1=All &Custom=
Wells Gray Park Map	Yes	Wells Gray Provincial Park	2008		http://www.env.gov.b c.ca/bcparks/explore/ parkpgs/wells_gry/# Map
Municipal Incorporation Study	Yes	Clearwater Municipal Incorporation Study			http://www.clearwate rbcchamber.com/inco rporation_study.htm

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Electoral Area A Map	Yes	TNRD Electoral Area A, B, O	2010		http://www.tnrd.bc.ca /subpages/Developm ent%20Services/Map ping%20Services%2 0- %20GIS/Products%2 0&%20Services/map s.html
Infrastructure Committee	Yes	Meeting Agendas	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/infras tructure-committee- agendas-2009
Infrastructure Committee	Yes	Meeting Minutes	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/infras tructure-committee- minutes-2009
Access Management Plan	Yes	Thompson Plateau Access Management Plan Weyerhaeuser Vavenby Forest Lands	2005		http://www.for.gov.b c.ca/hfd/library/FIA/2 005/LBIP_12a.pdf
Access Management Plan	Yes	Access Management Plan – Non-Status Roads – north Vavenby Project Area; M.J. Milne & Associates Ltd.	2006		http://www.for.gov.b c.ca/hfd/library/FIA/2 007/LBIP_4596002.p df
Environmental Maintenance	Yes	Road 195 – North Vavenby Project Area – Southern Interior Forest Region	2007		http://www.for.gov.b c.ca/hfd/library/FIA/2 007/LBIP_4596009.p df
Community Profile	Yes	Community Profile – Clearwater			http://www.discovert hompson- nicola.com/communit yProfiles/clearwaterP rofile.pdf
Economic Dependencies	Yes	Horne, G. <i>British</i> Columbia Local Area Dependencies – 2006. BC Stats.	2009		http://www.bcstats.go v.bc.ca/pubs/econ_de p.asp
Economic Dependencies	Yes	Horne, G. British Columbia's Heartland At the Dawn of the 21st Century 2001 Economic Dependencies and Impact Ratios for 63 Local Areas. BC Stats.	2004		http://lifecyclesprojec t.ca/initiatives/food_ miles2/downloads/B C_Economic_Depen dancies.pdf

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Economic Dependencies	No	BC Stats. British Columbia Local Area Dependencies – 1996	1999		
Feasibility Analysis: Business Centre/Gallery Light Industrial Park	Yes	Bell, R. and S. Beauchamp. Final Report: Clearwater and Area Feasibility Analysis.	2000		http://www.for.gov.b c.ca/hfd/library/frbc2 000/FRBC2000MR2 35.pdf
Community Report: Providing the keys to success since 1987	Community Report: Providing the keys to success since 1987	Community Report: Providing the keys to success since 1987	Community Report: Providing the keys to success since 1987	Community Report: Providing the keys to success since 1987	Community Report: Providing the keys to success since 1987
Outdoor Activity Map	No	Clearwater and Wells Gray Country Outdoor Activity Map. Venture Kamloops, Wells Gray Country, Clearwater & District Chamber of Commerce.	?		

Emergency Preparedness Plan Documents

TBA

Other Documents

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Municipal Council Agenda	Yes	Municipal Council Meeting Agendas	2010		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/
Municipal Council Minutes	Yes	Municipal Council Meeting Minutes	2009		http://www.districtof clearwater.com/muni cipal-council- meeting-minutes- 2009
Handbook	Yes	Mayor and Councillors' Handbook	2008		Hardcopy
Outdoors Club GM	Yes	Wells Gray Outdoors Club General Meeting	2008		http://www.wellsgray outdoorsclub.ca/minu tes/08%2001%2008 %20GM.rtf

Document Type	Have plan? (Yes / No)	Document Name	Last Updated:	Next scheduled update:	Available on web? (provide web address)
Clearwater Priorities	Yes	Community to Community Forum – October 14, 2010: District of Clearwater Priorities	2010		Hardcopy
Regional Priorities	Yes	Agenda for Joint Meeting of the Councils of Simpcw First Nation, the District of Clearwater, the District of Barriere, and Electoral areas A, B, O, and P of the Thompson Nicola Regional Dristrict	2010		Hardcopy
MOU	Yes	Memorandum of Understanding and Protocol Agreement between Simpcw First Nation and District of Clearwater	2010		Hardcopy

Part 3: A Network Tool for Clearwater

The purpose of this final section is to identify key contacts for local and regional networks for Clearwater. This will help to determine linkages that currently exist between local and other local and non-local individuals and organizations. This information can be used as a foundation to determine what, if any, potential network contacts a municipality may need for community and economic development planning. To facilitate different forms of communication with these groups and organizations, any available or applicable contact information is listed, including key contact personnel, phone numbers, fax numbers, physical street address, mailing address, e-mail, and website.

Contents

1.0 Municipal Government	118
2.0 First Nations Government	125
3.0 Regional Government	126
4.0 Regional Governance	129
5.0 Provincial Government	131
6.0 Federal Government.	132
7.0 Print Media Contacts	133
8.0 Radio Media Contacts	134
9.0 Television Contacts	135
10.0 Health Contacts	136
11.0 School District Contacts	137
12.0 Other Education Contacts	138
13.0 Protection Contacts	140
14.0 Assistance / Safe House Contacts	142
15.0 Counselling Contacts	143
16.0 Service Club Contacts	144
17.0 Religious Contacts	145
18.0 Social Support Contacts	146
19.0 Children / Youth Service Contacts	147
20.0 Children / Youth Organization Contacts	148
21.0 Elderly Service Contacts	149
22.0 Taxi / Bus Transportation Service Contacts	150
23.0 Other Transportation Service Contacts	151
24.0 Culture / Arts Contacts	152
25.0 Tourism / Recreation Contacts	153
26.0 Children's Sports Contacts	154
27.0 Indoor Sports Contacts	155
28.0 Outdoor Sports Contacts	156
29.0 Winter Sports Contacts	158
30.0 Housing Contacts	159
31.0 Financial Contacts	160
32.0 Business Community Contacts	161
33.0 Regional Business / Community Development Contacts	162
34.0 Federal Business / Community Development Contact	163
35.0 Labour Associations.	164

36.0 Forestry Contacts	165
37.0 Mining / Petroleum Contacts	166
38.0 Other Industry Associations	167
39.0 Government Industry / Resource Contacts	168
40.0 Research and Training Contacts	169

1.0 Municipal Government

Clearwater BC

District of Clearwater	Administration Office	PO Box 157 132 Clearwater Station Rd Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 674 2257 Fax: 250 674 2173	Email: admin@districtofclearwater.com
Chief Administrative Officer	Isabell Hadford		Ph: 250 674 2257	Email: isabell.hadford@districtofclearw ater.com
Corporate Administrator / Economic Development Officer	Leslie Groulx		Ph: 250 674 2257	Email: leslie.groulx@districtofclearwat er.com
Director of Finance	Scott Coulson		Ph: 250 674 2257	Email: scott.coulson@districtofcl earwater.com
Mayor	John Harwood			
Councillor	Brent Buck			
Councillor	Candus Graffunder			
Councillor	Christy Dobi			
Councillor	Ken Kjenstad			
Councillor	Stephanie Teare			
Councillor	Bert Walker			

Source: http://www.districtofclearwater.com/contact-us/municpal-contacts

Neighbouring Municipalities

Barriere		4936 Barriere Town Rd Barriere BC V0E 1E0	Ph: 250 672 9751	www.districtofbarriere.com
Mayor	Mike Fennell		Home Ph: 250 672 0191 Cell: 250 319 9136	Email: mfennell@districtofbarriere.com
Councillor	Ron Glanville		Home Ph: 250 672 2018 Cell: 250 318 7394	Email: rglanville@districtofbarriere.com
Councillor	Rhonda Kershaw		Home Ph: 250 672 5638	Email: rkershaw@districtofbarriere.com
Councillor	Pat Paula		Home Ph: 250 672 5660 Cell: 250 571 4520	Email: ppaula@districtofbarriere.com
Councillor	Virginia Smith		Home Ph: 250 672 0149 Cell: 778 220 0370	Email: vsmith@districtofbarriere.com
Councillor	Ward Stamer		Home Ph: 250 672 5162 Cell: 250 319 9693	Email: wstamer@districtofbarriere.com
Councillor	Glen stanley		Home Ph: 250 672 5597 Cell: 250 819 3300	Email: gstanley@districtofbarriere.com
	Barriere & District Chamber of Commerce	#3 4353 Conner Rd	Ph: 250 672 9221	Email: bcoc@telus.net
	Barriere Visitor Information Booth	#3 4353 Conner Rd	Ph: 250 672 9221	www.barrieredistrict.com

Source: http://www.barrieredistrict.com/community.html

Ashcroft	Village of Ashcroft	PO Box 129 Ashcroft BC V0K 1A0	Ph: 250 453 9161 Fax: 250 453 9664	Email: council@village.ashcroft.bc.ca
Mayor	Andy Anderson			

Source: http://www.village.ashcroft.bc.ca/mayor.php

Cache Creek	Municipal Office	1389 Quartz Rd	Tel: 250 457 6237 Fax: 250 457 9192	Email: admin@cachecreek.info
	Mailing Address	PO Box 7 Cache Creek BC V0K 1H0		
Mayor	John Ranta			

Source: http://www.village.cachecreek.bc.ca/siteengine/activepage.asp?PageID=2

Chase	Village of Chase	826 Okanagan	Ph:	
		Avenue	250 679 3238	
			Fax:	
			250 679 3070	
	Mailing Address	PO Box 440,		
		Chase BC		
		V0E 1M0		
Mayor	Harry Danyluk			
Chief	Martin Dalsin			Email:
Administrative				mdalsin@chasebc.ca
Officer				
Corporate Officer	Larry Randle			Email:
				Larry.randle@chasebc.ca
Supervisor of	Patrick Regush		Ph:	Email:
Works			250 679 3436	Regush@cablelan.net
Chief Financial	Roxanne			Email:
Officer	Shepherd			Roxanne@chasebc.ca
Administrative	Sue Depper			Email:
Assistant				sue@chasebc.ca
Administrative	Emily			Email:
Support				Emily@chasebc.ca
Administrative	Sue Bepple			Email:
Support	- 1			suziq@chasebc.ca
Accounting	Nada Wetmore			Email:
Technician				nadaw@chasebc.ca

Source: http://www.chasebc.ca/content.asp?p=6

Clinton	Village of Clinton	PO Box 309 1423 Cariboo Hwy Clinton BC	Ph: 250 459 2261 Fax: 250 459 2227	Email: admin@village.clinton.bc.ca
Chief Administrative Officer	Heidi Frank	V0K 1K0	Ph: 250 459 2261 Fax: 250 459 2227	Email: hfrank@village.clinton.bc.ca
Chief Finance and Economic Officer	Kathy Rebagliati			Email: krebagliati@village.clinton.bc.ca
Finance Clerk/Deputy Treasurer	Dina Connon			Email; dconnon@village.clinton.bc.ca
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Clerk	Clare Warner			Email: mcwarner@village.clinton.bc.ca
Bylaw Enforcement Officer	Vaughan Lee			Email: bylaw@village.clinton.bc.ca

Source: http://www.village.clinton.bc.ca/siteengine/activepage.asp?PageID=14

Vamlaans	Executive	7 Victoria St W	Ph:	Email jlewis@kamloops.ca
<u>Kamloops</u>	Assistant		250 828 3494	Eman jiewis@kamioops.ca
		Kamloops BC V2C		
	Jody Lewis	1A2	Fax:	
			250 828 3314	
Mayor	Peter Milobar		Ph:	Email:
			250 828 3495	mayor@kamloops.ca
			Fax:	
			250 828 3314	
Councillor	Nancy Bepple		Ph:	Email:
	, 11		250 828 3494	nbepple@kamloops.ca
Councillor	John G. De Cicco		Ph:	Email:
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			250 374 6042	jdecicco@kamloops.ca
				<u> </u>
Councillor	Jim Harker		Cell Ph:	Email:
	VIIII 11W111V1		250 318 8353	jharker@kamloops.ca
			250 510 0555	Jilai Ker (e), Karimo ops. eu
Councillor	Tina Lange		Home Ph:	Email: tlange@kamloops.ca
			250 372 0902	
Councillor	John H. O'Fee		Ph:	Email: jofee@kamloops.ca
	V 01111 111 0 1 V 0		250 828 3494	Emain jeree (semannoeps.ea
			200 020 0 15 1	
Councillor	Marg Spina		Cell Ph:	Email:
	mang spina		250 372 0440	mspina@kamloops.ca
Councillor	Patricia A.		City Ph:	Email:
	Wallace		250 828 3494	pwallace@kamloops.ca
	,, and		Home Ph:	p waraco(a)karmoops.ca
			250 828 1960	
Councillor	Denis Walsh		Ph:	Email:
Councillor	Denis waish		250 828 3494	77 7
			230 828 3494	dwalsh@kamloops.ca

Source: http://www.kamloops.ca/mayor/councilmembers.shtml

Kelowna	Mayor and City	1435 Water St	Ph:	Email:
	Council	Kelowna BC	250 469 8980	mayorandcouncil@kelowna.ca
		V1Y 1J4		
Mayor	Sharon		Ph:	Email:
	Shepherd		250 469 8980	mayorandcouncil@kelowna.ca
Manager	Ron Mattiussi			
Councillor	Kevin Craig		Ph:	Email:
			250 469 8677	kcraig@kelowna.ca.
Councillor	Robert Hobson		Ph:	Email:
			250 469 6224	robert.hobson@cord.bc.ca
Councillor	Andre Blanleil		Ph:	Email:
			250 862 0592	ablanleil@andres1.com
Councillor	Charlie Hodge		Ph:	Email:
			250 575 1674	chodge@kelowna.ca
Councillor	Gaeme James		Ph:	Email:
			250 575 9424	gjames@kelowna.ca
Councillor	Angela Reid		Ph:	Email:
			250 215 7714	areid@kelowna.ca
Councillor	Michele Rule		Ph:	Email:
			250 762 3749	mrule@kelowna.ca
Councillor	Luke Stack		Ph:	Email:
			250 878 4990	lstack@kelowna.ca

Source: http://www.kelowna.ca/CM/Page159.aspx

Logan Lake	Municipal	#1 Opal Drive	Ph:	Email:
	Hall	PO Box 190	250 523 6225	districtofloganlake@loganlake.ca
		Logan Lake BC	Fax:	Web:
		V0K 1W0	250 523 6678	www.loganlake.ca
Chief	Vacant		Ext: 229	Email:
Administrative				cao@loganlake.ca
Officer				
Public Works	Everett		Ext: 232	Email:
Superintendant	Sokoloski			esokoloski@loganlake.ca
Director of	Colin		Ext: 230	Email:
Finance	Forsyth			cforsyth@loganlake.ca
Deputy Corporate	Gwen		Ext: 224	Email:
Administrator	Mason			gmason@loganlake.ca
Fire	Dan		Ext: 228	Email:
Chief/Emergency	Leighton			dleighton@loganlake.ca
Coordinator				
Executive	Vida Hall		Ext: 225	Email:
Assistant				vhall@loganlake.ca
Tourism Manager	Bernice	Tourism Office	Ph:	Email:
	Molyneux	PO Box 1060	250 523 6322	bmolyneux@loganlake.ca
		Logan Lake BC		
		V0K 1W0		

Source: http://www.loganlake.ca/contact.htm

Lytton		PO Box 100 380 Main St Lytton BC V0K 1Z0		
Mayor	Jessoa Lightfoot		Ph: 250 455 2418	Email: jlightfoot@lytton.ca
Councillor	Rita McKay		Ph: 250 455 2304	Email: rmckay@lytton.ca
Councillor	Jan Polderman		Ph: 250 455 2428	Email: jpolderman@lytton.ca
Councillor	Jim Robertson		Ph: 250 455 6614	
Councillor	Jim Steer		Ph: 250 455 2182	Email: jsteer@lytton.ca
Village Administrator	Ian Hay		Ph: 250 455 2355 Fax: 250 455 2142	Email: ian@lytton.ca
Financial/Corporate Officer	David Harrison			Email: david@lytton.ca
Economic Development Officer	Daniel Steiner			Email: Daniel@lytton.ca
RAC	Kelly McArthur			Email: Kelly@lytton.ca

Source: http://www.lytton.ca/siteengine/activepage.asp?PageID=5

Merritt	City of Merritt	2185 Voght St	Ph:	Email:
		PO Box 189	250 378 4224	info@merritt.ca
		Merritt BC V1K	Fax:	
		1B8	250 378 2600	
Mayor	Susan Roline		Ph:	Email:
			250 378 4224	mayorroline@merrit.ca
Councillor	Dave Baker		Ph:	Email:
			250 378 4224	dbaker@merrit.ca
Councillor	Mike Goetz		Ph:	Email;
			250 378 3632	goetz@merritt.ca
Councillor	Nadia Hunter		Ph:	Email:
			250 378 3744	Nadia_hunter@shaw.ca
Councillor	Harry Kroeker		Ph:	Email:
			250 378 6406	<u>bgk@telus.net</u>
Councillor	Alastair		Ph:	Email:
	Murdoch		250 378 4224	Alastair murdoch@shaw.ca
Councillor	Shelley Sanders		Ph:	Email:
G. Turk			250 378 4224	ssanders@merritt.ca

Source: http://www.merritt.ca/siteengine/activepage.asp?PageID=14

Vernon	City of Vernon	3400 30 St Vernon BC V1T 5E6	Ph: 250 545 1361 Fax: 250 545 7876	
Administration			Ph: 250 545 1361 Fax: 250 545 4048	
Mayor	Wayne Lippert			Email: mayor@vernon.ca
Councillor	Buffy Baumbrough		Cell: 250 550 6820	Email: bbaumbrough@vernon.ca
Councillor	Jack Gilroy		Cell: 250 550 6824	Email: jgilroy@vernon.ca
Councillor	Shawn Lee		Cell: 250 550 6825	Email: slee@vernon.ca
Councillor	Patrick Nico		Cell: 250 550 6823	Email: pnicol@vernon.ca
Councillor	Mary Jo O'Keefe		Cell: 250 540 0634	Email: mokeefe@vernon.ca
Councillor	Bob Spiers		Ph: 250 549 2819	Email: bspiers@vernon.ca

Source: http://www.vernon.ca/council/councillors.html

2.0 First Nations Government

<u>Simpcw First Nation – People of the North Thompson River</u>

Band Administration	Mailing: PO Box 220 Barriere BC V0E 1E0	Ph: 250 672 9995 Fax: 250 627 5858	Email: admin@simpcw.com http://www.simpcw.com/default.htm
Administration Office	500 Dunn Lake Rd (15km north of Barriere)	Office hours: 8am – 4pm Mon Fri Except holidays	Email: reception@simpcw.com

Shuswap Nation Tribal Council

Main Office	Suite 304 355	Ph:	Email:
	Yellowhead Hwy	250 828 9789	sntcadmn@shuswapnation.org
	Kamloops BC	Fax:	
	V2H 1H1	250 374 6331	http://www.shuswapnation.org/
Tribal Director	Bonnie Leonard	Ph:	
		250 828 9837	
Executive Assistant	Veronica Leonard	Ph:	
		250 314 1536	
Receptionist	Lana Harker	Ph:	
•		250 828 9789	
Aboriginal Rights and	Diane Jules	Ph:	
Title Researcher		250 828 9502	
Communications	Walter Quinlan	Ph:	
Coordinator		250 828 9732	
Forestry Department	Jeremy Boyd	Ph:	
		250 828 2178	
Finance Department	Nance Henne	Ph:	
Director		250 828 9790	
Finance Department	Brenda Timmins	Ph:	
Finance Officer		250 828 9786	
Finance Department	Jaqueline Samson	Ph:	
Finance Assistant		250 828 9795	
Fisheries Department	Murray Ross	Ph:	
Director		250 828 2178	
STEP Program Manager	Clorinda Sasakamoose	Ph:	
		250 828 9748	
STEP Program	Debi Stewart	Ph:	
Development Worker		250 314 1524	
STEP Administrative	Bernadine Edwards	Ph:	
Support		250 314 1511	
CPAHRD	Martha Matthews	Ph:	
Program Manager		250 314 1762	
CPAHRD	Corina James	Ph:	
Executive Assistant		250 828 1564	

3.0 Regional Government

Thompson Nicola Regional District

	TNRD Administration	300 465 Victoria St. Kamloops BC V2C 2A9	Ph: 250 377 8673 Fax: 250 372 5048 Toll Free (BC) 1 877 377 8673	Email: admin@tnrd.bc.ca
Chief Administrative Officer	Greg Toma		Ph: 250 377 8673	Email: gtoma@tnrd.bc.ca
Clerk/Director of Community Services	Lyle Huntley		Ph: 250 377 7052	Email: lhuntley@tnrd.bc.ca
Deputy Clerk/Manager of Communtiy Services	Liz Conwell		Ph: 250 377 7051	Email; lcornwell@tnrd.bc.ca
Director of Developmental Services	Andrew Swetlishoff		Ph: 250 377 7060	Email: aswetlishoff@tnrd.bc.ca
Emergency Services Supervisor	Ron Storie		Ph: 250 377 7078	Email: rstorie@tnrd.bc.ca

Thompson Nicola Regional Board of Directors

Ashcroft	ANDERSON M.H. Andy	PO Box 129 Ashcroft BC V0K 1A0	Bus: 250 453 2281 Cell: 250 457 7333 Fax: 250 453 2277	Email: ashirl@telus.net
Barriere	FENNELL Mike (Karina Scott)	PO Box 845 Barriere BC V0E 1E0	Res: 250 672 0191 Cell: 250 319 9136	Email: mfennell@districtofbarriere.com
Cache Creek	RANTA P.A.J. John (Carmen)	PO Box 99 Cache Creek BC V0K 1H0	Bus: 250 457 6237 Res: 250 457 9119 Fax: 250 457 9192	Email: admin@cachecreek.info
Chase	DANYLUK G. Harry	PO Box 1198 Chase BC V0E 1M0	Res: 250 679 8799 Cell: 250 319 3846	Email: georg2@telus.net
Clear water	HARWOOD John (Melanie)	PO Box 1825 Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Res: 250 674 3270 Cell: 250 674 1348 Fax: 250 674 3254	Email: harwood8@telus.net
Clinton	STANKE Roland (Bonnie)	PO Box 68 Clinton BC V0K 1K0	Bus: 250 459 2261 Res: 250 459 2492 Cell: 250 457 0428 Fax: 250 459 2227	Email: rolandstanke@live.com

Kamloops		CICCO John arlene)	475 Battle St West Kamloops BC V2C 1H3	Bus: 250 374 6042 Res: 250 828 9514 Fax: 250 828 3314	Email: jdecicco@kamloops.ca
Kamloops	(Lo	RKER Jim orraine meron)	775 Battle St West Kamloops BC V2C 1H7	Res: Cell: 250 318 8353	Emaill: jharker@kamloops.ca
Kamloops **		LOBAR Peter anne)	2425 Sunset Dr Kamloops BC V2C 4K1	Bus: 250 374 5911 Res: 250 374 8119 Cell: 250 371 2295 Fax: 250 374 6922	Email: mayor@kamloops.ca
Kamloops		FEE John H. nniella)	280 McGill Rd Kamloops BC V2C 1M1	Bus: 250 374 3344 Res: 250 372 8678 Fax: 250 828 3578	Email: jofee@kamloops.ca
Kamloops		ALLACE ricia A.	929 Nicola St Kamloops BC V2C 2R8	Bus: 250 828 3391 Res: 250 828 1960 Fax: 250 828 0137	Email: paws 1@shaw.ca
Logan Lake		SCH Marlon anne)	49 Breccia Drive Logan Lake BC V0K 1W0	Res: 250 523 9709 Cell: 250 318 6777	Email: mayor@loganlake.ca
Lytton		GHTFOOT soa (Paul)	PO Box 195 Lytton BC V0K 1Z0	Res: 250 455 2418 Cell: 250 457 0521	Email: lyttonlight@telus.net
Merritt	RO (Sa	LINE Susan m)	PO Box 3124Merritt BC V1K 1B8	Res: 250 378 9569	Email: mayorroline@merritt.ca
T					
"A" (Wells Gray Country)		PENNELL Tim (Barb)	PO Box 161 Vavenby BC V0E 3A0	Res: 250 676 9485	Email: tnrd.director@gmail.com
"B" (Thompson Headwaters)	LENTZ Max (Marisa)	1739 North River Drive Kamloops BC V2B 7N4	Res: 250 376 0704	Email: max.lentz@shaw.ca
"E" (Bonaparte Plateau)		WATSON Sally (Ken Fern)	PO Box 187 70 Mile House BC V0K 2K0	Bus: 250 456 2423 Res: 250 456 2423 Cell: 250 395 0278	Email: director.watson@tnrd.bc.ca
"I" (Blue Sky Country) "J"* (Copper Des	sert	TAIT D. Barry (Donna) ELLIOTT Ronaye	PO Box 1252 Ashcroft BC V0K 1A0 H. PO Box 171 Savona BC V0K 2J0	Res: 250 457 6267 Cell: 250 457 0372 Fax: 250 457 6267 Res: 250 828 2468 Cell: 250 318 0358	Email: taitohead@hotmail.com Email: ronaye@direct.ca
"L"		TAYLOR, John (Lynne)	3430 Garrett Rd Kamloops BC V2C 6Y3	Res: 250 375 2264	Email l: taylor.john49@gmail.com

"M"	MURRAY	PO Box 94	Res: 250 378 6809	Email:
	Randy (Linda)	Merritt BC	Cell: 250 315 3357	murraylr@telus.net
		V1K 1B8		-
"N"	GRAHAM	PO Box 759	Res: 250 378 5828	Email:
	Herb	Merritt BC	Cell: 250 378 7075	posts@telus.net
	(Anjalien)	V1K 1B8		
"O"	CRUZELLE	PO Box 97	Res: 250 672 9219	Email:
(Lower North	MYRAM	Barriere BC	Bus: 250 672 9916	bonnie_cruzelle@mercuryspeed.
Thompson)	Bonnie	V0E 1E0		com
"P"	STERNIG	1548 Heffley	Res: 250 578 0242	Email:
(Rivers and	John (Lorel)	Creek Rd	Cell: 250 852 2814	jlster@telus.net
the Peaks)		Heffley Creek		
		BC V0E 1Z1		

Source: http://tnrd.fileprosite.com/Documents/DocumentList.aspx?ID=5782

4.0 Regional Governance

Southern Interior Beetle Action Coalition (SIBAC)

SIBAC	PO Box 3006,	Ph:	Email:
	Kamloops BC	250 378 1929	admin@sibacs.com
	V2C 6B7		
SIBAC Chair	Rhona Martin	Columbia Chuannan	Emaile
SIBAC Chair	Knona Martin	Columbia Shuswap	Email;
		Regional District	rhona@malakwa.ca
	Geri Collins	Community Futures	Email;
		Development	geri@cfdcofcifn.com
		Corporation of Central	
		Interior First Nation	
	Marc Septav	Regional District of	Email:
		Central Kootenay	aircraft@telus.net
	Jim Edgson	Regional District of	Email:
	_	Central Okanagan	jim.edgson@cord.bc.ca
	Rob Gay	Regional District of East	Email:
	Rob Gay	Kootenay	rob@cfek.ca
	Grace McGregor	Regional District of	Email:
	Grace Wiedlegor	Kootenay Boundary	Grace_mcgregor@xplorenet.com
	Chris Pieper	Regional District of	Email:
	1	North Okanagan	cpieper@telus.net
	Randy McLean	Regional District of	Email:
		Okanagan Similkameen	prince@nethop.net
	Dennis Bontron	Squamish Lillooet	Email:
		Regional District	dbontron@lillooetbc.ca
	Sally Watson	Thompson Nicola	Email:
		Regional District	sallywatson1@xplornet.com
	Larry Casper	Lillooet Tribal Council	Email:
			Lillooet_tribal_council@yahoo.ca
	Lennard Joe	Nicola Tribal Council	Email:
	77 11 25 1		administration@nta.nicolatribal.org
	Keith Matthew	Shuswap Nation Tribal	Email:
	Tuesda V.	Council	sntcadmin@shuswapnation.org
	Travis Kruger	Okanagan Nation Alliance	
	Scott Blissett	Ktunaxa Nation Council	Email:
	SCOU DIISSEU	Ktuliaxa Ivation Council	SBlissett@ktunaxa.org
	Tawnya Durant	Nlaka'pamux Nation	Email:
	Tawnya Durant	Tribal Council	tdurant@nntc.ca
		THOU COUNCII	tatana (a) mito. oa

Source: http://sibacs.com

<u>Local Government Management Association (LGMA) British Columbia</u> <u>Thompson Okanagan Executive</u>

President	Michelle	Village of	Ph:	Email:
	Allen	Ashcroft	250 453 9161	admin@village.ashcroft.bc.ca
			Fax:	
			250 453 9664	www.villageashcroft.bc.ca
Vice President	Larry Randle	Village of	Ph:	Email:
		Chase	250 679 3238	<u>Larry.randle@chasebc.ca</u>
			Fax:	
			250 679 3070	www.chasebc.ca
Secretary	Patti Bridal	City of	Ph:	Email:
Treasurer		Vernon	250 545 1361	pbridal@vernon.ca
			Fax:	
			250 545 7876	www.vernon.ca
Director at Large	Sukhbinder	TNRD	Ph:	Email:
	Gill		250 377 8673	sgill@tnrd.bc.ca
			Fax:	
			250 372 5048	www.tnrd.bc.ca
Director at Large	Melinda	City of	Ph:	Email:
	Stickney	Armstrong	250 546 3023	mstickney@cityofarmstrong.bc.ca
			Fax:	
			250 546 3710	www.cityofarmstrong.bc.ca
LGMA Chapter	Cindy	City of	Ph:	Email:
Representative	Kennedy	Kamloops	250 828 3311	cmkennedy@kamloops.ca
			Fax:	
			250 828 3578	www.kamloops.ca
CivicInfo	Ruth Tolerton	City of	Ph:	Email:
Representative		Merritt	250 378 4224	rtolerton@merritt.ca
			Fax:	
			250 378 2600	www.merritt.ca
Past President	Patrick Robins	Town of	Ph:	Email:
		Princeton	250 295 3135	probins@nethop.net
			Fax:	
			250 295 3477	www.princeton.ca

Source: http://www.lgma.ca/EN/main/about/chapters/thompson okanagan/thompson okanagan executive.html

5.0 Provincial Government

The Provincial Government maintains a number of offices in Clearwater:

Provincial Ambulance Service	911
Provincial Ambulance Service (non emergency)	Ph: 250 674 3356
Liquor Distribution Branch	Ph: 250 674 3622
Health Unit/Public Health	Ph: 250 674 3141
Ministry of Forests & Range	Ph: 250 587 6700
Protection Branch	Ph: 250 587 6670
Ministry of Transportation	Ph: 250 587 6247
Agro Rd Maintenance	Ph: 250 674 3132
Children & Family Development	Ph: 250 674 6810
Dr. Helmcken Memorial Hospital	Ph: 250 674 2244
Conservation Officer Services	Ph: 250 674 3722
Corrections Branch	Ph: 250 674 2414
Ministry of Environment	Ph: 250 674 3722
Fresh Water Fisheries Society	Ph: 250 674 2580
Mental Health Services	Ph: 250 674 2600
Residential Care Facilities (Forest View Place)	Ph: 250 674 2244

Kamloops South Thompson MLA - Kevin Krueger

	sson william the vin thrueger	T .	T
Kevin Krueger	#9 111 Oriole Rd	Ph:	Email:
	Kamloops BC	250 314 6031	kevin.krueger.mla@leg.bc.ca
Minister of Tourism,	V2C 4N6	Fax:	
Culture, and the Arts		250 314 6040	
(appointed June 2009)		Toll Free:	
,		1 888 299 0805	
Victoria Office	Room 124	Ph:	
	Parliament Buildings	250 953 4246	
	Victoria BC	Fax:	
	V8V 1X4	250 953 4250	

Source: http://www.kevinkruegermla.bc.ca/index.php?section_id=1217&

Federal Government 6.0

The Federal Government offers a number of operations:

Clearwater Post Office	Ph: 250 674 3711
Clearwater R.C.M.P. Detachment	Ph: 250 674 2237
Fisheries & Oceans Canada (Conservation & Protection)	Ph: 250 674 2633
Fisheries & Oceans Canada (Oceans, Habitat & Enhancement)	Ph: 250 674 2578

<u>Kamloops – Thompson – Cariboo MP Cathy McLeod</u> Conservative Party of Canada

Kamloops Office:	979 Victoria St.	Ph:	Email:
	Kamloops BC	250 851 4991	McLeoC1@parl.gc.ca
	V2C 2C1	Fax:	
		250 851 4994	
		Toll free:	
		1 877 619 3332	
Cariboo Office:	PO Box 1977	Fax:	Office hours:
	438 Birch Ave S	250 851 4994	Thursday and Friday 8:00
	One Hundred Mile House	Toll free:	am to 4:00 pm.
	BC	1 877 619 3332	
	V0K 2E0		
Ottawa Office:	Room 748 Confederation	Ph:	Email:
	Building	613 995 6931	McLeoC@parl.gc.ca
	House of Commons	Fax:	
	Ottawa ON	613 995 9897	
	K1A 0A6		

7.0 Print Media Contacts

Newspaper –	Clearwater Times	BOX 2592 #2	Ph:	http://www.bclocalnews.com/b
Local		Clearwater BC V0E	250 674 3343	c thompson nicola/clearwater
		1N0		times/
Newspaper -	Ashcroft Cache	404 4 th St Ashcroft	Ph:	http://www.bclocalnews.com/b
Local	Creek Journal	BC	250 453 2261	c thompson nicola/ashcroft c
		V0K 1A0		achecreekjournal/
		Mailing Address:		
		BOX 190		
		130 4th St		
Newspaper –	Barriere Star	BOX 1020 Barriere	Ph:	http://www.bclocalnews.com/b
Local	Journal	BC	250 672 5611	c thompson nicola/barrieresta
		V0E 1E0		<u>rjournal/</u>
Newspaper –	Merritt Herald	Box 9 2090	Ph:	http://www.bclocalnews.com/b
Local		Granite Ave Merritt	250 378 4241	c thompson nicola/merritther
		BC		<u>ald</u>
		V1K 1B8		
Newspaper –	Salmon Arm	171 Shuswap St NW	Ph:	http://www.bclocalnews.com/b
Local	Observer	Salmon Arm BC	250 832 2131	c_thompson_nicola/salmonar
		V1E4H7	Fax:	<u>mobserver</u>
			250 832 5140	
Newspaper –	Sicamous Eagle	PO BOX 113 1133	Ph:	http://www.bclocalnews.com/b
Local	Valley News	Parksville St	250 836 2570	<u>c_thompson_nicola/eaglevalle</u>
		Sicamous BC	Fax:	<u>ynews</u>
		V0E 2V0	250 836 2661	
Newspaper –	Kamloops This	1365B	Ph:	http://www.bclocalnews.com/b
Regional	Week	Dalhousie Dr	250 374 7467	c_thompson_nicola/kamloopst
		Kamloops BC V2C	Fax:	<u>hisweek</u>
		5P6	250 374 1033	
Newspaper –	Kamloops The	393 Seymour St	Newsroom: 250	Newsroom:
Regional	Daily News	Kamloops BC	371 6149	kamloopsnews@telus.net
		V2C 6P6	Reader sales and	Advertising:
			service: 250 372	sales@kamloopsnews.ca
			2240	Reader sales and service:
			Classified Ads:	circulation@kamloopsnews.ca
			250 372 1010	1 // 1
			Advertising: 250	http://www.kamloopsnews.ca
	Editor Mel		372 2331 Ph:	
	Rothenburger		250 371 6152	
Newspaper –	Vancouver Sun		230 3 / 1 0132	http://www.vancouversun.com
Provincial	v ancouver Sun		DI.	
		Editor in Chief	Ph:	Email:
		Patricia Graham	604 605 2318	pgraham@vancouversun.com
			Fax:	
		1.6	604 605 2668	
		Managing Editor	Ph:	Email:
		Kirk LaPointe	604 605 2033	klapointe@vancouversun.com
			Fax:	
			604 605 2668	

8.0 Radio Media Contacts

Radio contact – Provincial / National	Audience Relations, CBC	PO Box 500 Station A Toronto ON M5W 1E6	Toll free phone (Canada only): 1 866 306 4636	http://www.cbc.ca/radio CBC Radio One: 860 AM
Radio Contact – Local	CHNL610 AM Radio NL	Office 611 Lansdowne St Kamloops BC V2C1Y6	Ph: 250 372 2292	www.radionl.com
Radio Contact – Local	Merritt BRdcasting Ltd	Suite 201 2196 Quilchena Ave, Merritt BC V1K 1A4	Ph: 250 378 4288 Fax: 250 378 6979	
Radio Contact – Local	CKXREZ Radio 91.5 FM	360 Ross St Ne, Salmon Arm BC V1E 4N8	Ph: 250 832 2161	
Radio Contact – Local	KISS FM 107.5 Radio Station	1 3313 32 Avenue, Vernon BC V1T 2E1	Ph: 250 545 2141	
Radio Contact – Local	Sun FM Radio Station	2800 31 St, Vernon BC V1T 5H4	Ph: 250 545 9222	
Radio Contact – Provincial / National	Canadian BRdcasting Corp	243 Lawrence Ave Kelowna BC V1Y6L2	Ph: 250 861 3781	

9.0 Television Contacts

Television Contact	C F J C Television	460 Pemberton	Ph:	http://www.b100.ca/
- Local	<u>TV 7</u>	Terrace Kamloops	<u>250 372 3322</u>	
		BC V2C 1T5		

10.0 Health Contacts

Provincial Government	BC Ministry of Health	Honourable Kevin Falcon, Minister	Parliament Buildings Room 337	http://www.gov.bc.ca/health/
	Mailing Address:	PO Box 9050, Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9E2	1 800 663 7867	Email: EnquiryBC@gov.bc.ca
Regional Health Authority	Interior Health	311 Columbia St (Royal Inland Hospital) Kamloops BC V2C 2T1	Ph: 250 314 2352 Fax: 250 314 2172 Toll Free: 1 877 374 1161	Email: webmaster@interiorhealth.ca http://www.interiorhealth.ca
Hospital	Royal Inland Hospital	311 Columbia St Kamloops BC V2C 2T1	Ph: 250 374 5111 Fax: 250 314 2333 Toll Free: 1 877 288 5688	
Hospital	Dr Helmcken Memorial Hospital	640 Park, Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 674 2244 Fax: 250 674 2477	
Hospital	Shuswap Lake General Hospital	601 10th St NE Salmon Arm BC	Ph: 250 833 3600	
Health Centre	Barriere Health Centre	4537 Barriere Town Barriere BC V0E 1E0	Ph: 250 672 9731	
Health Centre	Logan Lake Health Centre	Administration and Out Patient Service	Ph: 250 523 9414	
Health Centre	Nicola Valley Health Centre	3451 Voght St Merritt BC V1K 1C6	Ph: 250 378 2242	
	Red Cross Outpost Hospital	Main St Blue River BC V0E 1J0	Ph: 250 673 8311	
	Chase and District Primary Health Care Services	825 Thompson Chase BC V0E 1M0	Ph: 250 679 3312	

11.0 School District Contacts

School District 73

Administration		1383 9th Ave	Ph:	http://www.bced.gov.bc.ca/a
Office		Kamloops BC	250 374 0679	pps/imcl/imclWeb/SchoolBo
		V2C 3X7	Fax:	ardContacts.do?distNo=073
			250 372 1183	
Chairperson	Ken Christian (Board		Ph:	Email: trustees@sd73.bc.ca
	Chair)		250 828 1030	
Superintendant	Terrence Sullivan			Email:
	(Superintendant of			tsullivan@sd73.bc.ca
	Schools)			_
Aboriginal	Deb Draney			Email:
Contact	(District Principal of			ddraney@sd73.bc.ca
	Aboriginal			
	Education)			
Literacy Contact	Karl deBruijn			Email:
	(Assistant			kdebruijn@sd73.bc.ca
	Superintendant)			
Clearwater		440 Murtle Cres	Ph:	
Secondary		Clearwater BC	250 674 3328	
		V0E 1N0	Fax:	
			250 674 2126	
Raft River	Principal: Michael	801 Clearwater	Ph:	http://raft river.sd73.bc.ca
Elementary	Bowden	Village Rd	250 674 2218	
		Box 1312	Fax:	
	Vice Principal:	Clearwater BC	250 377 2251	
	Colleen Topolovec	V0E 1N0		
	Secretary:			
	Eileen Sedgwick			

12.0 Other Education Contacts

Continuing Education	Community Resource Centre (CRC) Sylvia Arduini Manager: Meghan Walker Receptionist: Pip Sutterby MacLennan Receptionist: Eleanor Collins Receptionist:	work related courses, general interest courses, kids fun courses, online education ed2go 751 Clearwater Village Rd Box 1107, RR#1 Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 674 3530 Fax: 250 674 3540	Email: info@crent.ca www.crent.ca Email sarduini@tru.ca Email meghan@crent.ca Email pip@crent.ca Email eleanor@crent.ca
University	Thompson Rivers University Main Campus Thompson Rivers University Williams Lake Campus Thompson Rivers University	Box 3010, 900 McGill Rd, Kamloops BC Canada V2C 5N3 1250 Western Ave Williams Lake BC V2G 1H7	Ph: 250 828 5000 Fax: 250 828 5086 Students Ph: 1 800 663 9711 or 250 852 7000 Other Inquiries: 1 800 663 1663 Fax: 250 852 6405	http://www.tru.ca/home.html
Provincial Government	British Columbia Ministry of Education Honourable Margaret MacDiarmid, Minister of Education and Minister responsible for Early Learning and Literacy	PO Box 9146 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9H1 PO Box 9045 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9E2	Ph: 1 888 879 1166 Ph: 250 387 1977 Fax: 250 387 3200	Email: minister.educ@gov.bc.ca
First Nations Education	Neqweyqwelsten School	PO Box 220 Barriere BC V0E 1E0	Ph: 250 672 9995 Fax:	http://www.simpcw.com/school.htm

			250 672 5858	
Literacy	North Thompson Laubach Literacy	Box 2212 Clearwater BC V0E	Ph: 250 674 3370	
	Council (LLC) Belle McGregor	1N0		
	Pres. Lois Ripley			

13.0 Protection Contacts

Emergency Line			911	
Police	RCMP Detachment	205 Dutch Lake Rd BOX	Ph:	Email:
		338 Clearwater BC	250 674 2237	beremp@remp
		V0E 1N0		grc.gc.ca
Volunteer Fire	Blackpool Fire	Ferry Rd	Ph:	
Department	Department	Clearwater BC	250 587 6252	
		V0E 1N0		
	Clearwater Fire	132 Clearwater STN		
	Department	Clearwater BC V0E 1N0		
	Clearwater Fire	336 Clearwater Village	Ph:	
	Hall	Clearwater BC	250 674 3733	
		V0E 1N0		
Conservation Officer	Kamloops, Interior		Ph:	
	Regional		250 371 6281	
	Headquarters			
Provincial Court	Clearwater Court	Box 1981, RR #1 363	Ph:	
TTO VIII COULT	Services	Murtle Cres	250 674 2113	
		Clearwater BC	Fax:	
		VOE 1NO	250 674 3092	
C1 1 D		Old New Letters	DI.	
Search and Rescue		Old North Thompson Hwy Rd E	Ph: 250 674 0100	
		Clearwater BC	230 074 0100	
		V0E 1N0		
Victim Services		Dutch Lake Rd	Ph:	
D : :10 :	D : C + 1	Clearwater BC	250 674 2577	
Provincial Services	Poison Control Centre:		1 800 567 8911	
	Centre.			
	RCMP Missing		1 877 318 3576	
	Children's Registry			
	Public Guardian	In Vancouver call	Ph:	
	and Trustee:	Enome algorida : :: :: DC	604 660 4444	
		From elsewhere in BC call toll free	Toll Free: 1 800 663 7867	
	Ombudsman:	In Victoria call	Ph:	
			387 5855	
		From elsewhere in BC	Toll Free:	
		call toll free	1 800 567 3247	
	Representative for Children and	In Victoria, call	Ph: 2566710	
	Youth BC:	From elsewhere in BC,	3566710 Toll Free:	
	Touri DC.	call toll free	1 800 476 3933	
	Alcohol and Drug		1 800 663 1441	
	Information and			
	Referral Service:			
	BC Federation of		1 800 663 9999	
	Foster Parents:			

Youth Against Violence:	1 800 680 4264	
Helpline for	310 1234	
Children		

14.0 Assistance / Safe House Contacts

Food Bank	Clearwater	Suite 1 742	Ph:	
	North	Clearwater Vllg	250 674 3402	
	Thompson	Clearwater BC		
	Food Bank	V0E 1N0		
Second Hand	Secondhand	1415 Davy Rd.		
Store	Book Store:	PO Box 1456		
	H. Stec	R.R.1		
		Clearwater BC		
		V0E 1N0		
Safe House	Yellowhead	612 Park Dr	Ph:	Email:
	Community	Clearwater BC	250 674 2600	info@yellowheadcs.ca
	Services		Fax:	
	Society	Mailing:	250 674 2676	http://www.yellowheadcs.ca/
		Box 1082 RR#1		
	Clearwater	Clearwater BC		
	Safe Home	V0E 1N0		

15.0 Counselling Contacts

Yellowhead	Counselling	612 Park Drive	Ph:	Email:
Community	Services	Clearwater BC	250 674 2600	info@yellowheadcs.ca
Services Society			Fax:	
		Mailing:	250 674 2676	http://www.yellowheadcs.ca/
		Box 1082 RR#1		
		Clearwater BC		
		V0E 1N0		

16.0 Service Club Contacts

Clearwater Rotary	Hazel Wadlegger	Box 5129, RR2	Ph:	
Club		Clearwater BC V0E	250 674 3998	
		1N0		
Royal Canadian		Glen Rd Clearwater	Ph:	
Legion Brach No		BC V0E 1N0	250 674 2120	
259				
Wells Gray Curling		Murtle Cres	Ph:	
Club		Clearwater BC V0E	250 674 3843	
		1N0		
Clearwater Sno	Ralph Sunderman		Ph:	http://www.bcsf.org/
drifters Snowmobile			250 674 3773	
Club				

17.0 Religious Contacts

Clearwater New Life Assembly		308 West Old N Thompson Hwy RR2 Box 4051 Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 674 2345 Fax: 250 674 2345	Email: cnla@mercuryspeed.com
Clearwater Community Baptist Church		24E Old North Thompson Hwy Clearwater BC V0E1N0	Ph: 250 674 1332	
Clearwater Christian Church		R.R. 2, Box 2809 Clearwater BC Canada	Ph: 250 674 2912 or 250 674 3841	Email: ccc@mercuryspeed.com http://www.clchch.com/
Roman Catholic: Saint James Parish	Fr Donald O'Reilly (Barriere BC Ph: 250 672 5949)	336 Clearwater Village Clearwater V0E 1N0 Mailing: Box 251 Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 674 2691	

18.0 Social Support Contacts

Community	Yellowhead	612 Park Drive	Ph:	Email:
j	Community	Clearwater BC	250 674 2600	info@yellowheadcs.ca
	Services Society		Fax:	
		Mailing:	250 674 2676	http://www.yellowheadcs.ca/
		Box 1082 RR#1		
		Clearwater BC		
		V0E 1N0		
Municipal	Clearwater	751 Clearwater	Ph:	Email:
	Employment	Village Rd.	250 674 2928	info@clearwateremployment.c
	Services	Clearwater BC	Fax:	<u>a</u>
		V0E1N0	250 674 2938	
Regional	Wells Gray	Box 1107,	Ph:	Email:
	Country Services	Clearwater BC,	250 674 3530	info@wellsgraycountry.ca
	(TNRD)	V0E 1N0	Fax:	
			250 674 3540	
Provincial	Ministry of	PO Box 9770 Stn		http://www.gov.bc.ca/mcf/
	Children and	Prov Govt		
	Family	Victoria BC V8W		
	Development	9S5		
				Email:
	Honourable Mary	PO Box 9057 Stn	Ph:	MCF.Minister@gov.bc.ca
	Polak	Prov Govt	250 387 9699	
		Victoria BC V8W	Fax:	
		9E2	250 387 9722	
	Ministry of			http://www.gov.bc.ca/hsd/
	Housing and			
	Social			
	Development			
	Honourable Rich	PO Box 9058	Ph:	
	Coleman	Stn Prov Govt	250 356 7750	
		Victoria BC	Fax:	
		V8W 9E1	250 356 7292	

19.0 Children / Youth Service Contacts

Child Care	Kamloops	Location Unit C,	Ph:	Email:
	Child Care	1440 Hugh Allan	250 372 7791	<u>kamloopsccrr@shawlink.ca</u>
	Resource And	Drive, Kamloops	Fax:	
	Referral	BC V1S 1L8	250 372 0144 Toll	
			Free:	
			1 866 372 7791	
Child Care	Clearwater	317 S Dutch Lk	Ph:	
	Playschool	Clearwater BC	250 674 3811	
	Society	V0E 1N0		
Early Childhood	Yellowhead		Ph:	
Programs	Community		250 674 2600	
	Society			
	Heather			
	Adamson			

20.0 Children / Youth Organization Contacts

Hostel	Half Moon Guest	Box 1711 RR#1	Ph:	Email:
	House	625 Greer Rd	250 674 4199	info@halfmoonhostel.com
		Clearwater BC		
	Daniela Wiunig	V0E 1N0		http://www.halfmoonhostel.com/
Youth of the	Clearwater	425 East	Ph:	Email:
Year	Chamber of	Yellowhead	250 674 2646	info@clearwaterbcchamber.com
	Commerce	Highway	Fax:	
		Box 1988, RR1	250 674 3693	http://www.clearwaterbcchamber
		Clearwater BC		.com/oftheyear.htm
		V0E 1N0		
Christian	Clearwater	Located behind	Ph:	Email: ccc@mercuryspeed.com
Youth	Christian Church	Fields on Lodge	250 674 3841	
Programs		Drive		http://www.clchch.com/
	Lloyd Strickland			
	Minister			

21.0 Elderly Service Contacts

Care	Swanson Valley Supportive Living	529 Swanson Rd Clearwater BC V0E1N0	Ph: 250 674 4040	http://seniors4us.bravehost.com/
Senior Centre	Clearwater Friendly Club	#137 Evergreen Acres	Ph: 250 674 3365	
	Oapo Activities: carpet bowling, friendly club	Clearwater BC		
Senior	Evergreen	Box 1002 RR1	Ph:	
Residence	Acres Sr.	Clearwater BC	250 674 2463	
	Citizen	V0E1N0	Fax:	
	Society		250 674 2448	

22.0 Taxi/Bus Transportation Service Contacts

Inter municipal Bus	Greyhound Bus	369 East Yellowhead	Ph:	
Service	Clearwater	Hwy	250 674 3100	
		Clearwater BC V0E		
		1N0		
Local Transit	Clearwater Transit		Ph:	
			250 674 3935	
Taxi	Wells Gray Taxi		Ph:	
			250 674 1542	
Medical Transport	Northern Health		Ph:	http://www.northernh
	Authority:		1 888 647 4997	ealth.ca/YourHealth/
	Northern Health			NHConnectionsmedic
	Connections			<u>altravelservice.aspx</u>

23.0 Other Transportation Service Contacts

Train	VIA Rail	CN station, on south side of North Thompson River, across river from town. 2km south of Yellowhead HWY 5.	Toll free 888 842 7245	http://www.viarail.ca
International Airport	Kamloops International Airport (YKA)	3035 Airport Rd Kamloops BC V2B 7X1	Ph: 250 376 3613 Fax: 250 376 3935	Email: info@kamloopsairport.com http://www.kamloopsairpor t.com/default.htm
Provincial	British Columbia Ministry of Transportation Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure	PO BOX 9850 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9T5 PO BOX 9055 Stn Prov Govt	Ph: 250 387 3198 Fax: 250 356 7706 Ph: 250 387 1978	Email: TRAN.WEBMASTER@g ov.bc.ca Email: Minister.Transportation@g
	Honourable Shirley Bond	Victoria BC V8W 9E2	Fax: 250 356 2290	ov.bc.ca http://www.gov.bc.ca/tran

24.0 Culture / Arts Contacts

Library	Clearwater Library Harvest	422 Murtle Crescent Box 1913, R.R. #1 Clearwater BC V0E 1N0 Box 507,	Ph: 250 674 2543	Email: harvest@mercuryspeed.com
	Studio Doris Laner	Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	250 674 3361	http://www.dorislanerart.ca/index.html
Performing Arts	Serenity Performing Arts Centre Shirley de Vooght	2461 Lost Creek Rd, Birch Island BC Mailing: PO Box 601 Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 676 9456	Email: naturalvisions@mercuryspeed.com http://www.serenitymusic.ca
Fine Art and Graphic Design	Image N' Art Works		Ph: 250 674 7045 Fax: 250 672 9573	Email: Jana@imagenartworks.ca http://www.imagenartworks.ca/cv. htm
Provincial Government	British Columbia Ministry of Tourism, Culture and the Arts Honourable Kevin Krueger	PO BOX 9071 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9E9	Ph: 1 800 663 7867	Email: TCA.Minister@gov.bc.ca http://www.gov.bc.ca/tca/

25.0 Tourism / Recreation Contacts

Super, Natural	Clearwater	425 East Yellowhead	Ph:	Email:
British	Visitor Centre	Hwy	250 674 2646	cwchamber@mercuryspeed.c
Columbia		Clearwater BC	Fax:	<u>om</u>
		V0E 1N0	250 674 3693	
				http://www.hellobc.com/en
				<u>CA/RegionsCities/Clearwater</u>
				<u>.htm</u>
Wilderness	Wells Gray		Ph:	Email:
Area	Country		250 674 3334	info@wellsgray.info
	Tourism Wells	Heather Steere	Ph:	Email: <u>heather@wellsgray.ca</u>
	Gray	Tourism and	250 674 2257	
	Association	Marketing Manager		http://www.wellsgray.ca
BC Parks	Wells Gray	Blackwell Park	Ph:	Email:
	Provincial Park	Operations Ltd.	250 674 2194	info@explorewellsgray.com
		Box 4088 RR2		
		Clearwater BC V0E		http://www.env.gov.bc.ca/bcp
		1N0		arks/explore/parkpgs/wells_g
				<u>ry/</u>

26.0 Children's Sports Contacts

Hockey	Clearwater and	North Thompson	Ph:	Email:
	District Minor	Sportsplex	250 674 2143	sportsplex@districtofclearwater.
	Hockey	Box 1941		<u>com</u>
	Association	Clearwater BC		
		V0E 1N0		http://www.cdmha.info
Skating	Sportsplex Family	North Thompson	Ph:	Email:
	Skating	Sportsplex	250 674 2143	sportsplex@districtofclearwater.
		Box 1941		<u>com</u>
		Clearwater BC		
		V0E 1N0		
Figure Skating	Raftmountain	Box 1966, RR1	Ph:	Email:
	Skating Club	Clearwater BC	250 674 0074	membership@raftmountain.com
		V0E1N0		
	Registrar:			http://www.raftmountain.com
	Christy Dobi			
Junior Curling	Wells Gray	Address: RR1 Box	Ph:	
	Curling Club	1997 Clearwater	250 674 3843	
		BC V0E1N0		

27.0 Indoor Sports Contacts

Indoor	North	Box 1941	Ph:	Email:
skating, figure	Thompson	Clearwater BC	250 674 2143	sportsplex@districtofclearwater.com
skating,	Sportsplex	V0E 1N0		
hockey				

28.0 Outdoor Sports Contacts

Golf	Lacarya Golf Course	1480 South Hwy 5 Clearweater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 587 6100 Fax: 250 587 6107 Toll Free: 1 866 522 2792	Email: lacarya@mercuryspeed.com
	Wells Gray Golf Resort and RV Park	6624 Clearwater Valley Rd Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 674 0009	Email: wellsgraygolf@bcresorts.com www.wellsgraygolf.bcresorts.com
Fishing	North Thompson Sport Fishing	38A Young Rd Box 1223, RR 1 Clearwater BC V0E1N0	Ph: 250 674 3714	Email: dennisredman@hotmail.com
	Silent Sport Fly Fishing	Box 2586 RR2 Clearwater BC V0E1N0	Ph: 250 674 2557	Email: info@silentsportflyfishing.com
	Star Lake Fishing Resort	Camp Two Rd at 9 KM Box 2648, RR2, Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 674 8494	Email: starlake1999@yahoo.com www.starlakefishingresort.com
Horseback Riding	Trophy Mountain Buffalo Ranch	4373 Clearwater Valley Rd Box 1768 RR1 Clearwater BC V0E1N0	Ph: 250 674 3095 Fax: 250 674 3131	Email: info@buffaloranch.ca www.buffaloranch.ca
	Wells Gray Guest Ranch	Box 1764 5564 Clearwater Valley Rd Clearwater BC V0E1N0	Ph: 250 674 0215 Fax: 250 674 3997 Toll Free: 1 866 467 4346	Email: reservation@wellsgrayranch.com
Hiking	Discover Wells Gray	PO Box 1783 Clearwater BC V0E1N0	Ph: 250 674 2561	Email: info@discoverwellsgray.com www.discoverwellsgray.com
	Wells Gray Adventures	Box 188 Clearwater B.C. V0E1N0	Ph: 250 587 6444 Fax: 250 587 6446 Toll Free: 1 888 754 8735	Email: info@skihike.com www.skihike.com
Whitewater Rafting	Interior Whitewater Rafting	Box 393, Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 674 3727 Fax: 250 674 3701 Toll Free: 1 800 661 7238	Email: rafting@interiorwhitewater.bc.ca

Riverside	Clearwater Plaza,	Ph:	Email: info@riveradventures.ca
Adventures and	58 Young St	250 674 0001	
Fitness Centre	Box 2538 RR2	Toll Free:	
	Clearwater BC	1 877 674 0001	
	V0E 1N0		

29.0 Winter Sports Contacts

Ski	Clearwater Ski	Box 12	Ph/Fax:	Email:
	Hill	Clearwater BC	250 674 3848	info@clearwaterskihill.com
		V0E 1N0		
				http://www.clearwaterskihill.com/
	Clearwater Ski	566 Dunn Lake	Ph:	E mail:
	CLub	Road	250 674 3848	info@clearwaterskihill.com
		Box12		
		Clearwater BC		www.clearwaterskihill.com
		V0E 1N0		
		April Akroyd	Ph:	
		7 ipin 7 iki 0 yu	250 674 2533	
		Peter Barstow	Ph:	
			250 674 4058	
Hockey	Sportsplex	North Thompson		http://www.norththompsonsportsp
	Hockey	Sportsplex		lex.com/index.php/hockey
Skating	Sportsplex	North Thompson	Ph:	Email:
	Family and	Sportsplex	250 674 2143	sportsplex@districtofclearwater.c
	Public Skating			<u>om</u>

30.0 Housing Contacts

BC Housing	Interior Region	290 Nanaimo Ave	Ph:	Email:
		W	250 493 0301	InteriorRegion@bchousing.or
		Penticton BC V2A	Fax:	g
		1N5	250 492 1080 Toll	
			Free:	http://www.bchousing.org/
			1 800 834 7149	
Canada	BC Regional	200 1111	Ph:	www.cmhc
Mortgage and	Business Centre	W Georgia St	604 731 5733	schl.gc.ca/en/index.html
Housing		Vancouver BC	Fax:	
		V6E 4S4	604 737 4139	
Canada	Affordable	Stephen Hall	Ph:	Email:
Mortgage and	Housing		604 737 4118	shall@cmhc schl.gc.ca
Housing	Development	Debra Yip	Ph:	Email:
	Centre		604 737 4061	dyip@cmhc schl.gc.ca Email:
		Lee King	Ph:	lking@cmhc schl.gc.ca
			250 363 8050	
Provincial	Ministry of			http://www.gov.bc.ca/hsd
Government	Housing and			
	Social			
	Development			
	Honourable	PO Box 9058	Ph:	
	Rich Coleman	Stn Prov Govt	250 356 7750	
		Victoria BC	Fax:	
		V8W 9E1	250 356 7292	

31.0 Financial Contacts

Community Foundation	North Thompson Communities Foundation Vice President Hazel Wadlegger, Board Chair Ray Jackson	PO Box 2025 Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 319 6916 Fax: 250 672 2318	Email: pitkeathly@trucore.com http://www.cfc fcc.ca/about cfs/find a community.cfm?id=2#166
Community Foundation	Kamloops Foundation Board Chair Russ Chambers Youth Advisory Council (YAC)	PO Box 15 Kamloops BC V2C 5K3	Ph: 250 434 6995	Email: info@kamloopsfoundation.com http://www.kamloopsfoundation. com/
Community Foundation	Shuswap Community Foundation Secretary Margaret Chrumka Board Chair Cindy J. Derkaz	PO Box 624 Salmon Arm BC V1E 4N7	Ph: 250 832 8376	Email: info@shuswapfoundation.ca http://www.shuswapfoundation.c a
	YAC of the Shuswap			
Bank	Royal Bank	Brookfield Mall 74 Young Rd Box 12, Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 674 2231 Fax: 250 674 2551	
Bank	Interior Savings Credit Union	RR2 Box 2587 62 Young Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Ph: 250 674 3111 Fax: 250 674 2666	

32.0 Business Community Contacts

Chamber of	Clearwater and	425 East	Ph:	Email:
Commerce	District	Yellowhead Hwy	250 674 2646	info@clearwaterbcchamber.com
	Chamber of	Box 1988, RR1	Fax:	
	Commerce	Clearwater BC	250 674 3693	
		V0E 1N0		
Rotary Club	Clearwater	Box 5129, RR2	Ph:	
	Rotary Club	Clearwater BC	250 674 3998	
		V0E 1N0		
	Hazel			
	Wadlegger			
Real Estate	Century 21	32 Old North	Ph:	Email:
Office		Thompson	250 674 3999	info@century21sol.com
		Highway Rd E		
		Clearwater BC		
Real Estate	Re/max	Yellowhead Hwy	Ph:	
Office	Integrity	Barriere BC V0E	250 672 1070	
	Realty	1E0		
Real Estate	Advantage	Barriere Town Rd	Ph:	
Office	Real Estate	Barriere BC V0E	250 672 1080	
	Ads Inc	1E0		

33.0 Regional Business / Community Development Contacts

Not for profit	Community Futures	101 286 St. Paul	Ph:	Email:
Corporation	Thompson Country	St, Kamloops BC V2C 6G4	250 828 8772 Toll Free:	info@communityfutures.net
		0 0 0 1	1 877 335 2950	http://www.communityfuture
			Fax:	s.net/default.htm
			250 828 6861	
Employment	Clearwater	Clearwater Plaza	Ph:	Email:
Assistance	Employment	58 Young Rd	250 674 2928	info@clearwateremployment.
	Services	Clearwater BC V0E 1N0	Fax: 250 674 2938	<u>ca</u>
Aboriginal	Aboriginal Business	215 345	Ph:	
Business	Service Network	Yellowhead Hwy	250 828 9834 Fax:	
Development	Society	Kamloops BC	250 828 9972	
_		V2H 1H1		
		Provincial		
		Coordinator:		
		Marie Baptiste		
Provincial	Ministry of	PO BOX 9594	1 800 663 7867	Email:
Government	Citizens' Services	Stn Prov Govt		EnquiryBC@gov.bc.ca
		Victoria BC V8W		
		9K4		http://www.gov.bc.ca/citz/
	*** 11	DO DOM 0000	DI.	Email:
	Honourable	PO BOX 9068	Ph:	CITZ.Minister@gov.bc.ca
	Mary McNeil Minister of Citizens'	Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W	250 952 7623 Fax:	
	Services	9E2	250 952 7628	
	Minister	71.2	230 732 7020	
	Responsible for			
	Multiculturalism			
	and the Public			
	Affairs Bureau			
Provincial	Ministry of Small	PO BOX 9324	1 800 663 7867	Email:
Government	Business,	Stn Prov Govt		EnquiryBC@gov.bc.ca
	Technology and Economic	Victoria BC		http://p
	Development	V8W 9N3		http://www.gov.bc.ca/tted/
	Development			
	Honourable Iain	PO BOX 9046	Ph:	
	Black	Stn Prov Govt	250 356 7411	
		Victoria BC	Fax:	
Dunasia si -1	Minister C	V8W 9E2	250 356 6376	1.44m //
Provincial Government	Ministry of Community and	PO BOX 9490 Stn Prov Govt		http://www.gov.bc.ca/cd/
Government	Rural Development	Victoria BC		
	Ruiui Developinelli	V8W 9N7		
	Honourable Ben			
	Stewart	PO Box 9056	Ph:	
		Stn Prov Govt	250 387 2283	
		Victoria BC	Fax:	
		V8W 9E2	250 387 4312	

34.0 Federal Business / Community Development Contacts

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada	Economic Development and Business Partnerships Directorate Tim Low, Manager of Operations and Partnerships	Suite 600 1138 Melville St Vancouver BC V6E 4S3	Ph: 604 775 6278	Email: lowt@inac.gc.ca
Federal Government	Kamloops Service Canada Centre	317 Seymour Street Kamloops, British Columbia V2C2E8	1 800 622-6232	
	Clearwater Scheduled Outreach	751 Clearwater Village Rd Clearwater BC V0E 1N0		
	Western Economic Diversification Office Garth Stiller, Manager	Suite 700 333 Seymour St Vancouver BC V6B 5G9	Ph: 604 666 6256 Fax: 604 666 2353 Toll Free: 1 888 338 9378	Email: garth.stiller@wd.gc.ca www.wd.gc.ca/
	Canada's Rural Partnership			
	Regional Advisor Brandon Hughes	824 3rd Ave Keremeos BC V0X 1N2	Ph: 250 499 9562 Fax: 250 499 2922	E-Mail: brandon.hughes@telus.net
	Industry Canada	Suite 2000 300 W Georgia St Vancouver BC V6B 6E1	Ph: 604 666 5000 Fax: 604 666 8330	

35.0 Labour Associations

Labour Union(s)		There are currently
		no labour union
		offices in
		Clearwater, BC

36.0 Forestry Contacts

Community	Wells Gray		Ph:	Email:
Forest	Community		250 674 3530	wgcommunityforest@crcnt
	Forest			.ca
	George Brcko			
	Manager			
Forestry Service	Fireweed	741 Clearwater	Ph:	
,	Forestry	Village Rd 3a	250 674 3474	
	Services Ltd.	Clearwater BC	Fax:	
		V0E 1N0	250 674 3475	
	George			
	Cartwright			
	President			
	Wadlegger	1011 Hazal Rd	Ph:	Email:
	Logging and	Clearwater BC,	250 674 3522	wadlogger@mercuryspeed.
	Construction	V0E 1N0	Fax:	<u>com</u>
	Ltd.		250 674 3538	
		Joe Wadlegger		
		President		
Forestry	First Nations	615.100 Park	Ph:	Email:
Association	Forestry Council	Royal South W	604 921 4488	admin@fnforestrycouncil.c
		Vancouver BC	Fax:	<u>a</u>
		V7T 1A2	604 921 4401	
Provincial	Ministry of	PO BOX 9525 Stn		http://www.gov.bc.ca/for
Government	Forests and	Prov Govt		
	Range	Victoria BC V8W		
		9C3		
	Honourable Pat	PO Box 9049	Ph:	
	Bell	Stn Prov Govt	250 387-6240	
		Victoria BC	Fax:	
		V8W 9E2	250 387-1040	

37.0 Mining / Petroleum Contacts

Mining	Inmet Mining	Agate Bay Rd	Ph:	
Company(s)	Corporation	Barriere BC V0E	250 672 5347	
company (b)	Corporation	1E0	250 072 55 17	
Mining	The Mining	900-808 West	Ph:	
Association(s)	Association of	Hastings St	604 681 4321	
(2)	British Columbia	Vancouver BC	Fax:	
		V6Z 2X4	604 681 5305	
	Pierre Gratton		Ext: 120	
	CEO			
	Zoe Carlson		Ext: 116	
	Vice Pres. Corp.			
	Affairs			
			Ext: 103	
	Claire Thomson			
	Senior Director,			
	Communications			
	and Administration			
Oil and Gas	Canadian	2100, 350 - 7 Ave	Ph:	Email:
Association(s)	Association of	SW	403 267 1100	communication@capp.ca
	Petroleum Producers	Calgary AB	Fax:	
		T2P 3N9	403 261 4622	
Provincial	Ministry of Energy,	PO BOX 9318	Ph:	http://www.gov.bc.ca/empr
Government	Mines and	Stn Prov Govt	250 952 0241	<u>/</u>
	Petroleum	Victoria BC		
	Resources	V8W 9N3		
		20.5		
	Honourable Bill	PO Box 9060	Ph:	
	Bennett	Stn Prov Govt	250 387 5896	Email:
		Victoria BC	Fax:	EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca
		V8W 9E2	250 356 2965	

38.0 Other Industry Associations

Provincial	Ministry of	PO BOX 9120 Stn	Ph:	http://www.gov.bc.ca/al
Government	Agriculture and	Prov Govt	250 387 5121	
	Lands	Victoria BC V8W		
		9E2		
	Honourable Steve	PO BOX 9043 Stn	Ph:	
	Thomson	Prov Govt	250 387 1023	
		Victoria BC V8W	Fax:	
		9E2	250 387 1522	
Agriculture/	BC Cattlemen's	#4-10145 Dallas	Ph:	Email:
Ranching	Association	Dr	250 573 3611	info@cattlemen.bc.ca
Association(s)		Kamloops BC	Fax:	_
		V2C 6T4	250 573 5155	www.cattlemen.bc.ca

39.0 Government Industry / Resource Contacts

Federal	Ministry of	580 Booth Ottawa	Ph:	
	-			
Government	Natural	ON	613 995 0947	
	Resources	K1A 0E4		
Provincial	Integrated Land		1 800 663 7867	
Government	Management			
	Bureau			
	Ministry of	PO BOX 9339	Ph:	E-mail:
	Environment	Stn Prov Govt	250 387 1161	www.envmail@gov.bc.ca
		Victoria BC	Fax:	
		V8W 9M1	250 387 5669	http://www.gov.bc.ca/env/
	Honourable	PO Box 9047	Ph:	Email:
	Barry Penner	Stn Prov Govt	250 387 1187	env.minister@gov.bc.ca
		Victoria BC	Fax:	
		V8W 9E2	250 387 1356	
	BC Hydro	Westside Rd	Ph:	
		Revelstoke BC	250 814 6600	
		V0E 2S0	Customer Service:	
			1 800 224 9376	

40.0 Research and Training Contacts

Development Institute/Research Centre	Community Development Institute, UNBC Greg Halseth Acting Director	3333 University Way Prince George BC V2N 4Z9	Ph: 250 960 5826 Fax:	Email: halseth@unbc.ca
	Natural Resources and Environmental Studies Institute, UNBC	3333 University Way Prince George BC V2N 4Z9	250 960 6533 Ph: 250 960 5288 Fax: 250 960 5746	Email: nresi@unbc.ca
	UNBC Vice President Research Gail Fondahl	3333 University Way Prince George BC V2N 4Z9	Ph: 250-960 5856 Fax: 250 960 5746	Email: fondahl@unbc.ca
	TRU Associate Vice President Research and Graduate Studies Nancy Van Wagoner	Box 3010 900 McGill Rd Kamloops BC V2C 5N3	Ph: 205 828 5410	Email: nvanwagoner@tru.ca
Provincial Government	Ministry of Advanced Education and Labour Market	PO BOX 9059 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9E2		http://www.gov.bc.ca/aved
	Honourable Moira Stilwell	PO BOX 9059 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9E2	Ph: 250 356 2771 Fax: 250 356 3000	E-mail: ALMD.Minister@gov.bc.ca